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A(g; .

1 JUDGE GROSSMAN: The hearing is reconvened.

2 This is the 70th day of hearing.

3 We still have the panel on and Mr. Guild
,

4 cross-examining.'

5 Are there any preliminary matters?

6 MR. STEPTOE: Yes, Judge Grossman.

7 overnight we did some checking with respect to

8 Intervenors' Exhibit No. 155.

9 Yc. will recall yesterday there was some discussion

10 of the ol:literated numbers on several of the pages in

11 this exnibit. The page numbers are AR003994 and

O)
i

( 12 AR003989. They are the Comstock transmittal forms for;

13 PTL, which included lists of hangers.

14 I have called Mr. Orlov, and Mr. Orlov inf orms me

! 15 that the originals show that H2 is the obliterated

16 hanger number.

| 17 JUDGE COLE: That's on 3994?
|

18 MR. STEPTOE: Yes, and H2 also appears on the

19 other transmittal form, which is 3989.
,

20 Mr. Orlov will be able -- will bring up his'

21 documents when he comes up this evening.
;

22 Mr. Orlov also gave me an explanation of why we

23 seem to have some extraneous documents in this package.

1 24 You will recall that as we closed, there were some

25 documents -- I believe they're AR003998 to AR004002, and
; s,

i

sanntag naporting neruice- I+ d -
Geneva, Illinois 60134
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1 that appears to be a configuration checklist for a

2 Hanger 19.

i 3 Mr. Orlov informs me that this configuration

4 inspection relates to another BCAP item, Cable Pan

5 Hanger 121, which is filed in the folder adjacent to the

6 folder that Intervenors' Exhibit 155 came from.
<

7 It is his belief that it was misfiled by Mr.

8 Orlov's people, not by Comstock but by Mr. Orlov's

9 people in the course of going through these records and

10 creating Kaushal Exhibit 2C-4.
;

11 JUDGE GROSSMAN: For purposes of this'

'

12 hearing?

i 13 MR. STEPTOE: Yes.

14 JUDGE GROSSMAN: If that explanation is

( 15 acceptable to you -- I don't mean for you to decide that
i

| 16 now, Mr. Guild -- we'll perhaps stipulate that and not

17 have to call Mr. Orlov to substantiate that.

18 MR. GUILD: I'll try to do that, Judge.
|

19 I expect that counsel is going to make Mr. Orlov

20 available, af ter the close of today's hearing session,

21 to review this and some other matters, including the
i

| 22 corrections to Dr. Kaushal's Attachment 4. So I'll have
|
'

23 a chance to discuss the matter with him then.

24 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Fine, okay.

O 25 Any further preliminary matters?

I Aanntag n porting Service: r.ta .e
Geneva, Illinois 60134;

' _______._._,__ _ ._ 3,12) 232-0262
_ . _ . _ _ __ _ _ _ , _- . _ _ _ _ - - - - _ . _ (
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f~sU
1 MR. GUILD: Yes. I have a full copy of

2 Intervenors' Exhibit 154. That was the AIR-009 package

3 discussed by Mr. Smith yesterday, with the addition .of

4 the closure memo and the final memo from Mr. Orlov. I

5 added those to the previously-identified package, and

6 now it's complete.

7 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Is this the closing memo

8 that Mr. Steptoe was concerned about yesterday that

9 might not be included or was that some other --

10 MR. GUILD: That was another matter, Mr.

11 Chairman.
D

12 JUDGE GROSSMAN: That was another matter,'

13 okay.

i 14 MR. BERRY: This was received yesterday?

15 MR. GUILD: Yes, it was. It was received

16 yesterday, as I understand, Mr. Chairman.

17 JUDGE GROSSMAN: This has been received, yes,

18 Intervenors' 154, but was not supplied.
i

:

19 MR. GUILD: May I proceed, Mr. Chairman?

| 20 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Continue, Mr. Guild.

21 MR. GUILD: Thank you.
.

22 Good morning, Dr. Kaushal and gentlemen.

23 WITNESS WOZNIAK: Good morning.

24 CROSS EXAMINATION
,

| 25 (Continued)
|

Ranntag n porting Service Lta-' e
Geneva, Illinois 60134
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1 BY MR. GUILD:

2 0 Let's continue to identify the elements of the CSR

3 package with respect to the CSR sample item Cable Pan

4 Hanger 104.

5 Dr. Kaushal, as you described earlier in your

6 examination, it was the responsibility of Sargent &

7 Lundy to perform the inspection point and discrepancy

8 point counting for each of the CSR items?

9 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct.

10 0 Thank you, sir.

11 Let me show you a document that was made available
,.

i ) 12 in discovery that's identified with a cover memo as they

13 discrepancy type counting f orms for this sample item.

14 (Indicating.)

15 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, what I propose to

16 do is include this as a portion of Intervenors' 155.
i

l 17 It's not the final portion, but I want the package taken

18 together to be 155.

19 BY MR. GUILD:

20 Q Now, sir, I take it that the cover memo, which is more
|

21 or less explanatory -- it was made available to me to
|

| 22 explain the contents of this tab, this portion of the

23 Sargent & Lundy package -- it in itself is not a part of

,rw 24 the CSR package, though, is it?

[ )
\s / 25 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct, it's not.

i

1

l
i Sonntag Peporting Service; Ltd.

Geneva, Illinois 60134|

| (312) 232-0262
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1 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman?

2 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Let's go off the record.
i

3 (There followed a discussion outside the
.

4 record.)
,

5 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Back on the record.

6 We're marking this document as Intervenors' Exhibit<

7 155-A,155 having been produced yesterday and given to
4

8 the Reporter, although not admitted yet.

; 9 (The document was thereupon marked

10 Intervenors' Exhibit No.155-A for

11 identification as of October 7, 1986.)-

12- BY MR. GUILD:
'

13 Q All right, sir.

14 To recap, Dr. Kaushal, the cover memo is not part
i

15 of the. CSR file; it's simply prepared as part of the
,

16 discovery?

17 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's my understanding, yes.
,

' - 18 Q Now, the second page -- can you identify what that and

19 the subsequent forms are that comprise this package?

20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) They-look like -- I can't read the

21 top, but I believe these are discrepancy point counts.

22 against various weld attributes.
4

| 23 0 This is a weld discrepancy point counting form?

; 24 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct, yes.

<.

25 0 And this is the same weld discrepancy point counting
,

4

j Sanntag n porting Service; Lt?-e
Geneva, Illinois 60134
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1 form that's used for all weld discrepancies in the weld

2 population?

3 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's my belief, yes.

4 Q Do the other gentlemen on the panel agree with that?

5 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Yes.

6 0 As you notice, there are a number of pages, each of

7 which appears to have unique data entered on the weld

8 discrepancy counting forms.

9 Can you explain to me what the basis is for the

10 counts on separate forms as that applies to Cable Pan

11 Hanger 104?
[~'N
() 12 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, I've not gone through

13 these papers before.

14 But my expectation would be that various pieces of

15 paper here pertain to various discrepancies identified

16 in the observation, and each one of those -- the

I 17 discrepancy point for each one of those is identified

18 separately.

19 0 So is it your understanding, Dr. Kaushal, that for each

20 discrepancy, weld discrepancy, there would be a separate

21 form, a separate counting form?

22 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I can't vouch for the fact that that

23 will always he the case, Mr. Guild.

-s 24 O All right.

'\ - 25 You simply are unaware of how specifically Sargent
'

-

.

Annntag n porting Aervice Lta-e;

Geneva, Illinois 60134
- . _
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V

1 & Lundy used their discrepancy point counting forms in

2 this specific instance?

3 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is correct, yes.

4 0 Now, the data that appears on the form -- let's just

5 take the top one. It lists on Line 11 for Attribute 11'

6 " Undercut. 1 per weld" and lists "10."

7 Does that indicate to you that there are 10 welds

8 with undercut discrepancies?

9 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That would be my -- that would be

10 correct, yes. There were 10 undercuts noted -- at

11 least, that's the way I would interpret it.

(N) -12 O Of those 10 --
/

13 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) But --

14 Q Excuse me, sir. Go ahead.

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) But I'm just reading those forms and

16 indicating to you what it would look like to me. But,

17 as I sald, I've not studied these forms before --

18 Q All right, sir.

19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) -- nor have I individually discussed

20 these.

21 MR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, may I interpose

22 an objection here.
,

; 23 This is clearly a document from Sargent & Lundy.
i

24 Mr. Kostal will be coming up next. I don't understand-w g
i (_) 25 the purpose of this cross examination. It seems like

snnneng napnreing sarvica, r+a.
Geneva, Illinois 60134
_ _. 312)_232-0262 _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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10
V,

1 he's asking the questions of the wrong witness.

2 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, I don't think we can

3 determine that until he asks the question.

4 I don' t think it reflects unf avorably on the

5 witness. If he's not competent to answer those

6 particular questions, I'm sure Mr. Guild will then seek

7 out a different witness.

8 But one thing I wanted to make sure, Mr. Guild, is

9 that --

10 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

11 JUDGE GROSSMAN: -- you ask these questions

O'

() 12 of the panel. I just don' t want it to slip through the

13 cracks.

14 You can ask it of whomever you wish, but I don't

15 want you to forget about the others on the panel in case

16 someone doesn't have the answer and you might be able to

17 get it from someone else and you unconsciously just name
I

18 someone on the panel.

19 MR. GUILD: Understood, Judge.

20 BY MR. GUILD:

21 0 Dr. Kaushal, in fact, in your testimony you assert that

22 you reviewed the Sargent & Lundy inspection point and

23 discrepancy point methodology and spot-checked the

24 implementation of that methodology?{g
k, 2S A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) What I said was that I agreed with

s

n nnreinn noruice. r+a_snnntan e
Geneva, Illinois 60134
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(mv),

1 the methodology and we developed a common criteria and

2 I've had interactions with Sargent & Lundy on those, but

3 I don't recall saying that I specifically went through

4 some forms.

5 0 All right, sir.

6 Well, then, I shouldn't understand your testimony

7 -- we shouldn't understand your testimony to suggest

8 that you are f amiliar generally with the methodology

9 employed by Sargent & Lundy in utilizing these counting

10 forms?
'

11 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, what -- let me clear that up.

/
t I 12 My involvement, as I indicated earlier, was in
N_/

13 terms of developing common criteria as to how various

14 things were going to be counted.

15 Again, my involvement was in terms of the BCAP

16 director; but the actual interaction took place at the

17 engineer level and the inspector level, not at my

18 personal level.

19 0 Okay. I understand that, and I don't expect, of course,

20 that you would be able to vouch for how Sargent & Lundy

21 did it in the case of Cable Pan Hanger 104.

22 But what led into this line of questioning is the

23 general question: Is one inspection point counting form

.
24 used per weld? Is one counting form used per weld

\ 25 discrepancy? How do they use their weld inspection

>

enntag n porting Service: Ltd:n e
Geneva, Illinois 60134

I (312) 232-0262
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| 1 counting forms?

2 You don't know the answer to that question?

| 3 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) No.

|
4 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Let me qualify my remarks.

| 5 The lack of knowledge doesn't necessarily reflect

|
6 badly on the witness. But, of course, to the extent

|
7 that the witness has offered expert testimony on a

8 particular area and is unable to support his testimony,

9 that's another story. I'd have to reread the testimony

10 to make any kind of evaluation on that.

11 BY MR. GUILD:
/''N .

( ) 12 Q All right, sir.
,

13 Dr. Kaushal, on the same form -- again, we're

14 looking at the top form in this package, Intervenors'

15 Exhibit 155-A -- there appears to be some totals and
|
l 16 some characterizations of these discrepancies.
t

i 17 What does the Y signify that appears at the bottom

18 of the column under " categories"?
!

! 19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I believe at one time Sargent &

20 Lundy had categories X, Y and Z.

21 I don't recall what criteria were specifically for

| 22 X, Y and Z, but eventually we ended up with " notable"
|

23 and " insignificant."

! ,r x 24 This is a forerunner of the categorization of that

| [\ /) 25 nature.s

1
|

|

Ronntag Reporting Service Ltd
Geneva, Illinois 60134
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iG

i 1 0 All right, sir.

2 Now, below the R in the bottom right-hand corner,.

3. there is the initials "DM" and.a blank without an entry.

! 4 What does that signify, sir?

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) It probably means " design margin,"

i 6 but that was not a requirement of BCAP. They may have

7- made some notations on their own.

8 0 Well, ultimstely BCAP did require that Sargent- & Lundy

9 make a computation of the relative significance of the
'

10 discrepancy relative to the design margin; is that

| 11 right?

12 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) The only thing that was required was,

! 13 whether the item -- whether the discrepancy was

; .14 design-significant or not.
1

j 15 Q But the measure of design significance is the
!

16 relationship between the effect of the discrepancy and

17 the original design requirements?

I 18 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) It's a go-no go situation, Mr.
i

19 Guild. It's not a -- it's not a variable. Either --

! 20 either the item meets the design requirements or it

j 21 doesn't.

! 22 0 Yes, sir, but it's expressed numerically, is it not, in
:

23 a ratio to the -- an expression of the design margin

24 where one equals " meets design requirements"?

25 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) No. I would not know how they would

!
,

nnnneng nannr ing Aarvica_ r.e a .e

; Geneva, Illinois 60134
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1 have used the term " design margin" here.

2 Q All right,. sir.

3 The R -- do you understand that to be a result of

4 an evaluation of this discrepancy, the R value there?
i

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) We talked about that earlier in my

6 testimony, Mr. Guild.

7 R stands for the reduction factor, which is the

8 reduction in the load-carrying capability of the item in

i 9 relationship to what was designed.

10 0 All right, sir.

11 Now, Dr. Kaushal, can you tell whether or not this.

O)( 12 particular counting form -- again, we're looking at thei

13 first one in Exhibit 155-A -- is it tied to a specific

; 14 weld or weld discrepancy? Can you tell from looking at
|

15 the form?
:

16 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I'm sorry. What are you referring

17 to, Mr. Guild?

18 Q Does this particular form relate to a specific aspect of

19 Cable Pan Hanger 104? Is it indicated that it is tied

20 to a specific weld or specific weld discrepancy?

| 21 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I can't tell that from this form.
|

| 22 In-the end, the discrepancy count would, in fact,
|

23 be tied to specific discrepancies identified in the --'

24 in the observation.

j. 25 Q That's your understanding generally of how they applied

f
i

| Ronntag Deporting Service: Ltd-
|

Geneva, Illinois 60134
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(A)

O

1 the discrepancy counting?

2 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct.

3 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I simply can't read

4 the top line. I believe it was a problem with the copy

5 from which I was originally working.

6 Perhaps I could just inquire, through the Chair, of

7 Applicant that if there's some data that's simply not

8 readable on this form that links this form to a

9 particular discrepancy, perhaps I could ask for an

10 explanation.

11 MR. STEPTOE: I don't know. You'll have to-

( 12 ask Mr. Kostal. I don't know the answer to that.

13 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Is Mr. Kostal in the

14 courtroom?

15 MR. STEPTOE: No, he's not.

16 I think Dr. Kaushal had a better copy here. Let me

17 see if I can find it.

18 WITNESS KAUSHAL: No, I don't.

19 MR. STEPTOE: I guess I have it. Now let me

20 see.

21 I can't tell anything from a better copy, Judge

22 Grossman.

23 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay. We'll just have to

24 wait until Mr. Kostal is available.

\_, 25 MR. GUILD: All right, sir.

Rnnntag u parting Maruine, r+ a .e

J
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1 BY MR. GUILD:

2 Q. Let me show you a final packet with respect to CPH-104,

'3 gentlemen.

4 (Indicating.)

5 Now, as I understand it, gentlemen, for certain

6 discrepancies that met a-screening criterion, Sargent &

-7 Lundy performed detailed -- they performed engineering

8 calculations to determine the design significance of the

9 discrepancy.

10 Is that a correct understanding?
'

11 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, I don't know what

12 specific screening criteria -- or, at least, I don't

13 recall what screening criteria they used.

l'4 0 All right, sir.

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) If they used some -- my

16 understanding is that there is a cale of some sort in

17 the record.

18 Now, some cales -- some evaluations require more

19 detailed calculations. Now, obviously they must have

20 some criteria, but I'm not aware of what they are.

21 Q You' re not aware what use Sargent & Lundy made of the R

22 value, the reduction value, for purposes of determining

23 whether or not a calculation was required for a BCAP

24 discrepancy?

N 25 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I don't believe it was based on an R

Rnnntag Departing Marvice: r.t d .
Geneva, Illinois 60134

(312) 232-0262
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O:

l- valde-per se, Mr. Guild."

!

2 MR. GUILD: All right, sir.4

3 I would ask that the last packet, the' third of the

4 series, be marked as Intervenors' Exhibit 155-B. -It'

4

5 bears the title " Structural Engineering Division
,

; 6 Calculations" for Cable Pan Hanger 104.

I 7 (The document was thereupon marked

8 Intervenors' Exhibit No. 155-B for'

; 9 identification as of October 7,1986.)
4

10 BY MR. GUILD:

11 Q Again, Dr. Kaushal -- other members of the panel, please

~12 respond as well -- the cover memo appears again to be a

: 13 transmittal memo for purposes of discovery and not a
!
; 14 part of the official CSR package; agreed?
5

i 15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct.
!
! 16 Q All right.

17 And the following pages appear to be Sargent &

18 Lundy's calculations of the design significance of the
i

f 19 discrepancies in Cable Pan Hanger 104, the weld
i

20 discrepancies?

21 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct, that's what it

|

! 22 appears to be.

| 23 Q Now, sir, I'm looking for a reference on the first page.

| 24 Do you see the first line, the top line of the

25 first page of the calculations, Dr. Kaushal?

,

'

nnnntan n.pnr inn n.rutc.; r.ta .e
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1 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes.

2 0 "For plate on right side of B-B."

3 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I'm sorry. We're on the first page

4 of the calc?

5 0 Yes, sir. It says "for plate on right side of B-B."

6 Do you see that?

7 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) " Plate on right side of B-B"?

8 0 The first line on the calculation.

9 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Oh, yes.

10 0 All right, sir.

11 Now, do you understand that to refer to the cut
/'''T

,! j 12 line B-B that appeared on the weld map for Cable Pan

13 Hanger 104?

14 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) There was a B-B section on the -- on

15 the sketch, if that's what you' re ref erring to.

16 Is that what you mean?

17 0 Yes.

18 Is it your understanding that this is the

19 calculation for the weld that appears in that sketch at

20 that point on the weld map?

21 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, I have not gone through

22 this calc, and I would not know that. So my reading of

| 23 the words will be no different than yours.
i

! r~'x 24 0 Mr. Shevlin, can you help?
,

| )

| (_,/ 25 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Not without a little further study,
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1 Mr. Guild.

2 0 I'm sorry. I can't hear you.

3 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Not without studying it.

4 0 Would you take a moment and look at the document, sir?

5 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Sir, I believe that the group that

6 prepared this calculation sheet would be best qualified

7 to answer that question.

8 0 All right, sir.

9 You can' t interpret it, and you're deferring to

10 Sargent & Lundy?

11 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) No, sir. This is well past the
tO.
t ) 12 point of my involvement in the -- in the sequence.y ,

13 0 All right, sir.

14 Any other member of the panel -- can any other

15 member of the panel respond to the question?

16 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) I can't, sir.

17 0 Mr. Smith?

18 A (WITNESS SMITH) No. Just looking at it, I can't.

19 0 Now, whatever the reference is to B-B, we have below

20 there the calculation of an R value; and the calculation

21 produces a result of .52. By that .52 figure it reads

22 " Cat Z," Category Z, and there's the entry " stress

23 analysis required," R-E-0-D.

rx 24 Now, do you understand that that reflects an,

/ \
'

(_,) 25 evaluation of the discrepancy by using a reduction
,

I
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1 factor calculation and that whatever the value of that

2 reduction factor, it was Category Z and in that respect

3 required further stress analysis?

4 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That sounds right, that's correct.

5 0 Dr. Kaushal, you're not aware of what value of R was

j 6 used to reach the determination that a further stress

| 7 analysis was required?

8 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, there probably was, but I
|

9 don't recall what it was.

10 0 All right, sir.
,

11 Now, turn to the second page, please, and there at

i 12 the bottom of the second page there are two values: R
(

'

13 and --
|

14 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes.

15 0 -- and DM.

16 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes.

17 0 Now, R one time through is calculated to be .538, and

18 then a second time through it's calculated to be .52.
;

| 19 Do you see that, sir?

20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I see two numbers, yes.

21 0 And you see a set of numbers that have been crossed out

22 and a balloon or a cloud around --i

23 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, I see that.

j''s 24 0 All right, sir.

k, 25 And a cloud around an answer that says ".52"?'

m
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1 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I see that.

2 Q Do you understand that to be the final calculation? Is

3 that the convention that you used when you marked

4 through a set of data and clouded another set?
,

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, I would not be able to
,

6 vouch for the fact that this is the final calculation or
1

7 whether there isn't any other revision to this.

8 But on this piece of paper, 0.52 seems to be the

9 number that's not crossed out. Whatever the number was .

10 there before has been crossed out.

11 So my expectation would be that .52 is a later

12 number than .53 8.

13 Q And then we have "less than .9, Category Z."
:

14 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, I see that.+

15 Q Do you understand that .90 was the screening criterion

! 16 for determining that, by way of R value, a discrepancy

17 was to be Category Z and require further stress
;

! 18 analysis?

19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) There was such a -- my recollection '

20 is there was such a criterion, but I don't recall thatj

21 it was .9. But f rom this one it would appear that .9

22 will qualify for a Category Z.3

! 23 Q All right, sir.

24 Now, below that there is the design margin, DM
!

.
25 calculation, and it appears that the first time through

iRonntag n parting nervice: ttA-e
Geneva, Illinois 60134

(312) 232-_0262
_



!

13701

('
(

1 the numbers produced a design margin calculation of

2 1.03 --

3 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Correct, at least --

4 0 -- where 1 will equal design-significant?

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I'm sorry?

6 0 Where 1 would equal design-significant -- is that your

7 understanding? -- or less?

8 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, that sounds right, but my

9 recollection on that is not good.

10 From what I see here, it says " greater than 1

11 okay." That would sound right.

) 12 0 All right, sir.

13 That "1.03" has been crossed out, and another

14 number, "1.89," appears with a cloud around it?

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct.

16 0 And do you take the 1.69 there to be the final

17 calculation of the design margin for this particular

18 weld discrepancy?

19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) For this cale in front of me, that

20 would be the implication.

21 0 Dr. Kaushal, what was the basis for making the

22 recalculation or the refined calculation that led to

23 identifying this item as having a design margin not of

24 1.03 but of 1.8977-s
k-) 25 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I would not know that, Mr. Guild.

m

1
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l There can be a number of reasons, valid reasons, but I

2 would be speculating on what the specifics are.

3 0 All right.

4 I take it the answers of the other members of the

5 panel would be the same.

6 Do any of you have any explanation for why or on

7 what basis this was recalculated? '-

! 8 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) I have no opinion.

9 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) I think, sir, you'd have to ask the

10 Sargent & Lundy people that.

11 0 Mr. Smith, is your answer the same?

O
i,] 12 A (WITNESS SMITH) Without looking at the documents --

13 Q Please take a moment to look at the document, Mr. Smith.

14 The question again is: On what basis did Sargent &

15 Lundy recalculate the design margin on this design item

16 or refine their calculation leading to the changed
.

17 result?

18 A (WITNESS SMITH) I could only guess as to the reason

19 for redoing the calculation.

20 0 All right, sir.
~

21 Now, just flipping through the document --

22 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Excuse me.

23 Before we get off this, it appearc to me as though

24 it could be the substitution of 3.493 for' 4.68 in your

O. 25 formula. That's been carried through, starting on that
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4

1 "as designed" line.
.

i 2 I'm just suggesting this, if it helps the panel.

3 I'm certainly not offering any evidence, but it seems as

i 4 though someone changed the design calculation on the top

5 line and then carried that through and arrived at a
'

6 different figure in the recalculation -- or different
.

'

7 figures.

! 8 Now, whether there was a finagle factor or
!

9 something else, I don't know.

) 10 (Laughter.)

I 11 I was just offering that if it helps the panel, but

12 apparently this was beyond where this panel's work

| 13 concluded.
|
! 14 Is that so?

! 15 WITNESS SHEVLIN: That's corrcct.

i
! 16 WITNESS KAUSHAL: That's correct, your Honor.

17 What I said earlier to Mr. Guild is that there were
\

18 occasions where, based on the information of the -- from

19 the field with regard to, say, the good portions of the

20 -- of the component, additional information may be

21 available to do a more refined calculation.

22 But the specific reasons for this calculation I

23 would not know.

24 BY MR. GUILD:

N 25 0 All right, sir.
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1 Now, again, Dr. Kaushal, in your testimony you

2 state that the task force reviewed the Sargent & Lundy

3 evaluations and in all instances it was a requirement

4 that the task force concur in the Sargent & Lundy design

5 significance evaluation; correct?

6 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, I do recall saying that

7 the task force looked at the methodology, general

8 assumptions criteria; and some discipline lead engineers

9 may have taken it upon themselves to look at some cales,

10 as an example, in more detail.

11 Based on those reviews, they agreed with all the --

12 all the cales that were done, but they did not review

13 each calc individually nor was there a requirement.

14 0 And you're not in a position to vouch for the

15 methodology employed by Sargent & Lundy in the calc that

: 16 we're looking at for Cable Pan Hanger 104?

17 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Personally myself?

18 0 Yes.

19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) No, sir. That work was done for me

20 -- under my general direction --

21 0 All right, sir.
,

22 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) -- by a large. number of people.

23 0 Looking at the page to which we had reference and to

i 24 which the Chairman was referring, under the

25 "as-designed" entries at the top of the page, do you_-
,
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1 know what the -- what is f sub Z?

2 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Those must be forces or stresses in

3 various directions, but I don't know, Mr. Guild.

4 Q Do you know what f sub Y and f sub AD are?

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I don't know, no, sir.

6 'O All right.

7 Turning through the document, just to orient

8 ourselves, Item No. 3 says " check underlength welds."

9 That appears to be a calc f or the underlength welds.

10 Item 4 --

11 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I'm sorry. What page are you on,

12 Mr. Guild?
uJ

13 Q I'm on the next page, Dr. Kaushal.

14 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) The next page?

15 0 At the top it says "B. Check underlength welds."

16 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes.

17 Q All right.

18 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I see it.

19 0 Okay.

20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Is there a question pending?

21 Q I'm just asking you to -- I'm just identifying what the

22 rest of the content of the document is, Dr. Kaushal.

23 If you flip through a couple more pages after the

24 review of the underlength welds, there appears to be an

25 entry -- and I just can't make it out - " additional |s

|
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1 undercuts."

2 Do you see that, sir?

3 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) " Additional undercuts," that's what |

|
4 it looks like, yes. My copy isn't that much better, j

.

5 either. |

6 MR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, I'll just point

7 out that the order in which this document appears has

8 been shuffled inadvertently in the Xeroxing process, J

9 because it's clearly out of order.

10 Now, I don't think it's particularly significant to<

11 the cross examination so far. It appears to be all here 1

O) 12 but out of place.(
13 For example, the page you were just reading from

14 reads "Page 18 of" -- I can' t make that out, but I have

15 the original here as it was provided, Mr. Guild, and it '

16 is out of order.

17 MR. GUILD: All right, sir. I apologize for

18 misassembling the copy.

19 BY MR. GUILD:

20 0 If the order appears significant, gentlemen, please let

-21 me know. Obviously my questioning is going to be for

22 the Sargent & Lundy panel in some detail.

23 I simply want to identify what the content is and

24 ask you whether or not --

\_ / 25 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, Mr. Steptoe, I think
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1 we do want to have this in order. It will go a lot

2 faster with the Sargent & Lundy panel.

3 Could you have your people Xerox your copy so that

4 we can have another exhibit --

5 MR. STEPTOE: Sure.

6 JUDGE GROSSMAN: -- identified and go from

7 that, examine from that, with regard to the Sargent &

8 Lundy panel?

9 MR. STEPTOE: Yes, your Honor.

10 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Fine. Thank you.

11 BY MR. GUILD:

(' 12 0 All right, sir.j

13 Would you flip through, Dr. Kaushal -- again I

14 apologize for the out-of-order pages. I can't make out

15 the page reference in the top right-hand block. My copy

16 is just too light.

17 The document says " summary" on it.

18 Do you see the summary page, sir?

19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, I do.

20 0 Does that appear to be a summary for all of the
i

21 calculations and a characterization of the nature of the
22 design significance of the discrepancies for the hanger

| 23 as a whole?

24 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That seems to be the case, yes.

25 0 Again, with the lined-through original cales and the
!

|
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1 clouded revised cales?

2 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's right.

3 JUDGE GROSSMAN: By the way, just to set the

i 4 record straight, there's at least another change in that

5 page that we were discussing before.

6 Not only was the 4.68 changed to 3.493, but the

7 13.5 was changed to 12.22. That seems to be an

8 independent change, independent from the other one, at
.

9 least to me.

10 So apparently there were at least two changes in

11 the basic assumption that led to the change in final

12 numbers, one being with the f sub Z assumptions and the

13 other with the f sub Y assumptions.

14 WITNESS KAUSIIAL: I see that, your Honor.

15 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay. I just wanted to

16 clarify what was said before.

| 17 BY MR. GUILD:

18 0 All right, sir. I have just a couple more reference

19 questions.

20 Flip through, Dr. Kaushal, if you would. I see a

21 depiction that appears to be an elevation view of the

22 hanger that's entitled " elevation computer model."

23 Do you see that, sir?

24 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) (Indicating.)

! 25 0 Again, the page number is obliterated, and you're
|

!
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1 testing my vision.

2 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I see an elevation view.

3 Is that the one you're talking about?

4 Q No, sir. I believe it's the page before that.

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Oh, I see.

6 0 It says " elevation computer model."

7 Now, what is your understanding of the role of the

8 use of a computer model with respect to the design

9 significance evaluations?

10 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) A computer model is used in doing

11 the stress analysis on the hanger.
O
') 12 Q All right, sir.(

13 The next page is another diagram entitled

14 " elevation view looking south" --

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I see it.

16 0 -- and that appears to be a weld map that identifies the

17 location of undercut and underlength discrepancies for
,

18 that hanger?

19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, undercut and undersize.

20 0 Exactly, undercut and undersize. Excuse me. I
!

21 misspoke. All right, sir.

f 22 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, at this time I

i

23 would offer Intervenors' Exhibits 155 and 155-A and B in
| ,

| c 24 evidence.

(\
i

| 25 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Mr. Steptoe?

l
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1 MR. STEPTOE: I have no objection to 155.
;

2 155-A and B -- can I reserve judgment on that until
;

3 I have a chance to look through them and check them for '

4 completeness?
,

5 JUDGE GROSSMAN: That's fine. So we won't

6 rule on any of this.

) 7 Do you think you can do that during lunch?

8 MR. STEPTOE: I think so, yes, sir.

9 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay. We'll rule on the
,

10 offer after lunch.

I 11 Perhaps we might have additions or reorder of the

) 12 exhibit then.4

13 BY MR. GUILD: ,
,

14 Q Dr. Kaushal, let's turn to another subject, sir.

!

|
15 Are you aware of any consideration given by

16 Commonwealth Edison Company in the planning of the BCAP
i

i 17 program for the use of a wholly independent

18 organization, independent from Commonwealth Edison

19 Company, to perform the BCAP program?'

,

20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) When you say " consideration," at the

21 time I came on-site, there were various options being

'

22 considered, yes.

23 0 All right.
,

;

i 24 And was one of those options to use an outside,

; 25 independent entity to perform the BCAP program -- or

1

nnnntag n. porting service, t.ea _ i

Geneva, Illinois 60134
- _ ______ _._ _- __ , _._ _. _ _, _ ( 312 ) _2 3 2- 0 2.6_2_

_ _ _ _ _ _



13711
m

h

_,I

1 what led to the BCAP program?

2 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I believe there were considerations

3 to that effect. How seriously I don't know.

4 0 Those considerations did not lead to the use of an

5 independent organization to perform BCAP, did they?

6 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) By the way, I need to qualify

7 something. You said " wholly independent from

8 Commonwealth Edison."

9 I'm aware that outside organizations were being

10 considered, but I am not aware whether there was a

11 consideration of having them be wholly independent, the

(~)
i ) 12 question of the organization doing the work. I do need
,v

13 to qualify that.

14 0 I want to show you a document, sir, and discuss this

15 point a moment.

16 What I'm distributing, Dr. Kaushal and other

17 members of the panel, is a package of documents. It's

18 been referred to in other contexts as "the Dingell

19 letter," named for a Congressman named Dingell. It's a

20 series of correspondence between Congressman Dingell and

21 the Chairman of the NBC, Chairman Palladino.

22 (Indicating.)

23 Do you know what I'm referring to? Have you ever

24 heard the reference "the Dingell letter" with regard to
7-~x,

| \
\ ,/ 25 the question of independence for the evaluation of
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1 Quality Assurance at nuclear power plants?
,

2 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, I vaguely recall a

3 reference being made to some letter in one of the NRC4

;

4 public meetings, but I don't recall ever reading this

5 letter before.

6 0 All right, sir.

7 Well, I apologize again, but the letter has got

8 some pages that look out of order. Let me show you --
)
'

9 the cover letter is the letter to Congressman Dingell,

10 who was then Chairman of the Committee on Energy and
,

i

11 Commerce of the House of Representatives, from Chairman

i 12 Palladino.

13 Now, the second page is out of order. The first

14 page is the first page of the letter to Congressman
i

15 Dingell from the Chairman, and the third page is the

i 16 second and final page of that. Then there are

j 17 attachments.

18 The second page in this packet, entitled " Responses

j 19 to Questions in November 13, 1981, Letter to Chairman

| 20 Palladino from Congressmen Dingell and Ottinger," is the

i
21 point of reference.

22 Now, the context of this correspondence was with
1

'

i 23 regard to design problems that had been identified at

24 the Diablo Canyon facility. .

! ( 25 The NRC had committed to requiring an independent

i

i
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1 design review program at Diablo Canyon, and the

2 Congressmen questioned the Chairman of the NRC about

3 what was meant by certain terms that were used with

4 regard to the NRC's description of that independent

5 design review program.

6 Now, if you would, sir, turn to the second page in

7 this package. There the question reads as follows:

8 "Please provide, prior to the issuance of the 50.54(f)

9 letter, the definition of the terms ' independent,'

10 ' competent,' ' integ ri ty ' and ' complete.'"

11 Do you see that, sir?

12 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I see the question, yes.

13 0 All right, sir.

14 Now, if you look in the second full paragraph,

15 under the heading " response" -- this is, I take it, the

16 response of Chairman Palladino to the Congressmen --

17 there is the following sentence:

18 "' Independence' means that the individuals or

19 companies selected must be able to provide an objective,
:

| 20 dispassionate technical judgment, provided solely on the

21 basis of technical merit.
,

22 "' Independence' also means that the design'

23 verification program must be conducted by companies or

24 individuals not previously involved with the activitiess
t

25 at Diablo Canyon that they will now be reviewing," et
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1 cetera.

2 Now, further there is a page,that is headed

3 " Question 2." It reads, "Please provide the criteria to

4 be used in assuring that the proposed audit will.be,"

5 quote, "' independent,'" unquote.

6 Do you have that page, sir?

7 A- (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I'm looking at it.

8 0 All right.

9 I direct your attention specifically to the

10 subparagraph that reads, "In addition, the following

11 factors will be considered in evaluating the question of

) 12 independence:

13 "1. Whether the individuals' or companies involved

14 had been previously hired by PG&E to do similar seismic

15 design work.

16 "2. Whether an individual involved had been

17 previously employed by PG&E and the nature of the

18 employment."

19 Reference to the ownership of stock is Item 3.

20 Item 4 is the members of the household of the person who

21 have been employed by the utility. 5 is relatives

22 employed by the utility.

23 Now, with respect to the definition of

24 " independent" used by Chairman Palladino in response to

25 the Congressmen's inquiry, if we applied those standards
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1 -- which, of course, in the Palladino letter to

2 Congressman Dingell, were with reference to Diablo

3 Canyon.

4 But if we apply those same standards to

5 Commonwealth Edison and the Braidwood Station, it's

6 clear, is it not, that BCAP does not meet Chairman

7 Palladino's standards for independence?

8 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, I couldn' t answer that

9 question for the reason that I have not read this

10 document completely, so I don't know in what context we

11 are talking.
O
() 12 If you ask me a specific question regarding what

13 criteria BCAP met or did not meet, I might be able to

14 address that.

| 15 0 Well, sir, you yourself were the BCAP director; and you

16 were employed, prior to the performance of the BCAP

17 work, by Commonwealth Edison Company and continued as an

18 employee of Commonwealth Edison Company both during and

19 subsequent to the performance of the BCAP program?

20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct. I did not have any

21 involvement with the construction work that we were --
i

22 that the BCAP task force was charged to reinspect and

23 identify discrepancies.

es 24 0 All right, sir.s

(_, 25 You and the BCAP program were answerable directly'
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l to the management of Commonwealth Edison Company;

2 namely, the Project Manager, Mr. Wallace, who was

3 responsible for cost and scheduling considerations at

4 the Braidwood Station?

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I was responsible to the Project
'

6 Manager, who, amongst other things, including quality
,

7 responsibilities, was responsible for cost and

8 scheduling, yes.

9 0 All right, sir.

10 And a number of persons who performed BCAP

11 responsibilities under your direction also had been

(~h
() 12 employees of Commonwealth Edison Company prior to,

13 during and after their BCAP involvement?-

14 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) There was only one other individual

15 who was a direct Commonwealth Edison employee. All

16 other personnel were brought in frcm outside.

17 0 And who was that other individual, sir?

18 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Byers.

19 0 Mr. Orlov?

20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Orlov is a hired consultant.

21 0 All right.

22 Mr. Orlov continues in the employ of Commonwealth

23 Edison Company as an agent for Commonwealth Edison

fw 24 Company, does he not?

(_-) 25 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) As a consultant, yes.

Ronntag n por&ing Maruice: r+a_e
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1 Q All right, sir.

2 Now, let's look again at the page that's headed

3 " Question 2."

4 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Excuse me.

5 You' re not going to ask about S & L at this point?

6 MR. GUILD: Let me do that.

7 BY MR. GUILD:

8 Q Of course, the design aspects -- the engineer evaluation

9 aspects of the BCAP discrepancies were performed by the

10 architect-engineer who had designed the plant and

11 supervised engineering and design matters and

12 construction at the Braidwood Station?

i 13 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Sargent & Lundy is not responsible

14 for construction work. Sargent & Lundy is responsible

15 for design and engineering efforts.

16 To that extent they are not responsible for any of

17 the discrepancies that might be identified in the field

18 in the course of -- in the course of the reinspections.

19 0 Well, Dr. Kaushal, Sargent & Lundy specifies the design

20 requirements to which the plant is supposed to be built

21 and inspected; correct?

22 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Sargent & Lundy is responsible for

23 the design requirements to which it's built, that's

24 correct. !
<

\
./ 25 But if something is not built in accordance with

4
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O
1 their requirements, that's not their responsibility.

2 0 Well, sir, Sargent & Lundy also performs field

3 engineering work with respect to construction work while

4 it's in progress, does it not?

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is correct.

6 0 Including such things as a walkdown of the cable pan'

7 hangers -- of the cable pan hangers for configuration,

8 as-builting the hangers as they review them in the

9 field?

10 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is correct.

11 Anything that's identified in the course of those

12 -- in the course of those walkdowns is not -- is not

13 Sargent & Lundy work. It's the construction work that
;

14 they are helping identify.

15 0 Can we agree that Sargent & Lundy, to the extent that it

i 16 performed BCAP responsibilities as the record reflects,
!

17 would not meet Chairman Palladino's definition of-

18 " independence"?

19 MR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, the witness has

20 already asked to read the document before he makes that,

21 kind of agreement.

22 MR. GUILD: That was another question.

23 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Overruled. He can answer it

i 24 with regard to Sargent & Lundy.

25 A (WITNESS EAUSHAL) I would -- I can answer with regard 1

i

|
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1 to Sargent & Lundy's independence, which is what I just

2 talked about.

3 I don' t -- I don' t know exactly what the context of

4 Mr. Palladino's statement is. But on the very cursory

5 attention that I paid to it based on your drawing

6 attention to it, I believe the concern here was with

7 respect to design and the independence of the

8 organization from the design, because it was the design

9 work that was being reviewed --

10 MR. GUILD: Yes.

11 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) (Continuing.) -- not construction.
-

! ) 12 BY MR. GUILD:
%'

13 0 You misunderstood my question, sir.

14 I asked you to substitute for the "Diablo Canyon

15 facility," substitute for " Pacific Gas & Electric" and

16 substitute for " design verification" " Commonwealth

17 Edison Company," "Braidwood" and " construction quality

18 verification," which is the BCAP program. Of course,

19 you didn't do a design verification.

20 Can we agree, sir, that Sargent & Lundy does not

21 meet Chairman Palladino's standards for independence

22 with respect to BCAP?

23 WITNESS KAUSHAL: Again, I can't testify to

24 Chairman Palladino's standards unless you give me a,f 3
i \

's / 25 little time to --m

onntag Peporting Service: Ltd:c
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1 MR. GUILD: Please --

2 WITNESS KAUSHAL: -- go through the whole

3 thing.

4 MR. GUILD: Please take a moment or whatever

5 time is required to review the document.

6 WITNESS KAUSHAL: I' ve gone through the --

7 through Chairman Palladino's letter and the three

8 answers.

9 Did you want me to read the letter from Senator

10 Ottinger and Congressman Dingell?

11 MR. GUILD: If you'd like, Dr. Kaushal, but

/~')\!s 12 the question was founded upon Chairman Palladino's

13 letter, where he defines the term " independence."

14 BY MR. GUILD:

15 0 Again, the question is: Would you agree that BCAP does

16 not meet the Chairman's definition of " independence" nor

| 17 does the role of Sargent & Lundy in BCAP meet the

18 definition of --

t 19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) The earlier question was with regard

20 to Sargent & Lundy, and let me address that first.

21 Q All right.;

|

| 22 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) As I read this letter from chairman
|
I 23 Palladino, Chairman Palladino is talking about

-w 24 independence of the organization from the design

(s,/ 25 activities that are going to be verified.i

|

|
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1 In this particular case, in my view, Sargent &.

2 Lundy is, in fact, independent of the construction

3 activities being verified.,

4 0 So it's your belief that Sargent & Lundy would be

i 5 independent, as Chairman Palladino uses that term?

6 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Of the construction activities,

.

7 that's correct.
t

8 0 All right.

9 Now, how about BCAP as a whole, sir?

10 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) BCAP as a whole -- there were

11 several features that were included.

12 One is, as I indicated to you before, except for

13 two individuals -- that is, myself and Mr. Byers -- all

14 other individuals working within the task force were

15 individuals who were brought in specifically for that

16 purpose and did not have any responsibility for the

17 construction work that was being looked at.

18 Secondly, an independent organization was, in fact,

19 hired -- that is, Evaluation Research Corporation -- and

20 that corporation does meet the requirements of

21 independence as I read them here: to look over,

22 overview, the manner in which the program was being

23 implemented to assure that, in fact, everything was

| 24 being done in a forthright manner.

(m 25 The subject of independence was, in fact, brought
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1 up by the Intervenors in one of the public meetings; and

2 at that time -- and that was the reference that I was

3 giving you that there was a reference made to a certain

4 letter and I had never seen this letter.

5 It was the NRC Staff's view that the structure of

6 BCAP, as it was presented with the checks and balances

7 included in it, met the intent of the independence rules

8 of the -- the independence views of the commission.

9 0 All right, sir.

10 Of course, you're not testifying to what the Staff

11 did.
('N,

12 MR. GUILD: And I take it, Mr. Chairman,
(x_ /

13 we'll agree that Dr. Kaushal's statements about his

14 understanding of the Staff's position doesn't establish

15 the Staff's position on that point.

16 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, that's correct. Dr.

17 Kaushal is not competent to speak f or the Staf f.

|
| 18 WITNESS KAUSHAL: I certainly didn' t mean to,

19 Mr. Chairman. All I said was what my recollection was,

| 20 based on what transpired in the meeting.

21 JUDGE GROSSMAN: That's fine. We're not

|

22 criticizing what you said. We're just putting it in

1
1 23 context.

rx 24 WITNESS KAUSHAL: Thank you, sir.

(\_ -)' 25 BY MR. GUILD:

Annntag neporting narnicer r.ta _
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1 0 .All right, sir.

2 So it's your belief that BCAP met the requirements

3 of Chairman Palladino's definition of " independence"?

4 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) As I read it, it met the intent,

5 yes.

6 Q Well, let's be clear.

7 I'm not asking you about the intent; I'm asking you

8 about the requirements as set forth in Chairman

9 Palladino's definition in the letter.

10 MR. STEPTOE: At this point I have to

11- interpose an objection.<

C'T,/ 12 There's no showing that this letter establishes any

i 13 requirements for Braidwood, certainly. It's a letter

14 with respect to Diablo Canyon, and I think Mr. Guild has

15 gone about as far as he can go with this. He's used it

16 for establishing a definition.

| 17 MR. GUILD: That's all I meant to establish,
:

18 Mr. Chairman.

; 19 JUDGE GROSSMAN: I don' t have any problem -
|
'

20 with that, but I think now we're reaching a point where

! 21 it's getting too argumentative.

22 MR. GUILD: All I want to do is get a clear

23 answer. I hear the witness saying " intent," and I want

24 to make sure that that's not conditioning his answer in
,

\s 25 some fashion that makes it not fully responsive to my

snnneng nonnrei ng service, r+a .
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1 question.

2 I ask the witness to respond to the question

3 without using the conditional term " intent." I want to

4 know whether, in his opinion, BCAP met the condition of

5 " independence," as used by Chairman Palladino.

6 BY MR. GUILD:

7 0 Can you answer that, sir?

8 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Is the question pending to me now?

9 0 Yes.

10 I didn't ask you about " intent." I asked you

11 whether it meets the Chairman's definition of

) 12 " independence," whether BCAP, in your opinion, meets

13 Chairman Palladino's definition of " independence," in

14 your opinion.

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, this letter applies to a

16 specific case, and I would say corresponding --

17 correspondingly -- really, I'll have to go point by

18 point whether this exactly meets the requirements. I

19 have not made that assessment, no.

20 But as I cursory read this letter and based on the

21 explanation I gave you, I think it's close; but I'm not

22 going to make a statement whether it exactly meets,

23 quote-unquote, the " requirements" in this letter.

-s 24 MR. STEPTOE: Bob, can I say something to

\s-) 25 you?

Annntag Daparting Service: Lta-
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1 MR. GUILD: Sure.

2 MR. STEPTOE: Can we go off the record for a

3 moment?

4 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Sure.,

5 (There followed a discussion outside the
4

6 record.)

7 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Back on the record.-

8 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, let me just be

9 clear.

10 BY MR. GUILD:

11 Q Dr. Kaushal, you made a statement about the identity of
,

12 persons employed in the BCAP effort, their relationship

13 to Commonwealth Edison Company. I think you stated that
;

14 you and one other person were previously Edison

!

15 employees.

|-
'

16 You didn't mean to forget Mr. Smith, did you?

17 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I'm sorry. I thought I did say the

18 task force. We always thought of Mr. Smith as

19 independent of the task force, and, in fact, he very

20 much was. So I do tend to forget that Mr. Smith was, in

21 fact, part of QA.

22 0 And Mr. Smith was a Commonwealth Edison Company employee

23 at the time?

24 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, sir, definitely.-

\_/ 25 0 And I take it other members of BCAP were also employees

Annntag Deporting nervice: r.ta _
i Geneva, Illinois 60134
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1 of Commonwealth Edison Company?

2 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) There others than Mr. Smith that

3 were Commonwealth Edison employees, yes.

4 0 All right, sir.

5 Again, we' re on the page of Chairman Palladino's

6 response to the Congressmen. It's headed " Question 2,"

7 regarding independence.

8 At the bottom of that page, there's the following

9 statement: "In addition to the above considerations,

10 the following procedural guidelines will be used to

11 assure independence."

(r) 12 Do you have that part of the letter, sir? -

13 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I see it, yes.

14 0 Okay.

15 With respect to the reports of the verification

16 effort, look at the second sentence of that Item No.1

17 -- or the second phrase: "The consultant will issue

18 only a final report," paren, "(without prior licensee

19 comment)."

20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Right.

21 0 Taking that f actor first, you'll agree, won' t you, that

22 BCAP didn't adhere to that procedural limit in producing

23 the BCAP final report?

es 24 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is correct. In the case ofs

25 BCAP, that particular item did apply to the ERC overview

snnnean nonnreinn service, r+a_
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1 report that was. issued independently and without prior

2 licensee comment.

3 0 All right.

4 But not the BCAP final report itself?

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is correct.,

6 0 All right.

7 And I take it that, looking now at the first clause

8 of that sentence, "An auditable record will be provided

9 of all comments on drafts or final reports, any changes

10 made as a result of such comments, and the reasons for

11 such changes."

12 Now, the BCAP report does not include such a record

13 of comments and reasons for changes that led to the

14 final report, does it?<

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, if you mean that -- if you

16 mean all the scribblings and scratches as the report was

17 being prepared in the first instance, that is certainly

18 correct: We did not keep that.

19 0 All right, sir.

20 Now, turn, if you would, please, to the last

21 document in this package. This is a February 23, 1982,

22 response from both of the Congressmen, Dingell and

23 Ottinger, to the Chairman.

24 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Okay. As I indicated, I have not

25 read that one yet.

nnnntag n pnreing noruice_ r+ a .
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1 Q Understood.

2 The first line reads, "Your response of February 1,

3 1982, to our letter of November 13, 1981, concerning the

4 independence of the Diablo Canyon audit is, quite
'

5 frankly, unsatisfactory."

6 Now, let me ask you to turn to the second page of

7 the Congressmen's response.

] 8 Do you have that, sir?

9 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, I have it open to that page.
;

; 10 0 It's the page headed "the criteria contained."
;

11 Do you see that, sir?

12 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, I see that.

13 0 Look down to the fourth paragraph down, reading "in

14 extemporaneous remarks."

15 Do you see that, sir?

16 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I see the paragraph,

17 Q "In extemporaneous remarks bef ore the Interior and

18_ Insular Affairs Subcommittee on Energy and the

19 Environment on November 19, 1981, you stated that

20 freedom from editorial comment would be an essential

21 element in determining the independence of an audit.

22 "We are dismayed that af ter three months you have

23 discarded even this minimal standard of independence and

24 replaced it with an entirely different concept: no

25 conflict of interest." w

nnnneng nonnreing noruic._ r+a_
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1 The BCAP final report, you'd agree also, was not

2 free from editorial comment from Commonwealth Edison

3 Company?

4 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct.

5 0 The Congressmen suggest an alternate definition of

6 " independence." I guess they get it from the

7 dictionary. It says " political autonomy, free from

8 influence, guidance or control of another or others."

9 Can we agree, Dr. Kaushal, that BCAP does not meet

10 that definition of " independence" with respect to

11 Commonwealth Edison Company?

12 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, the only thing I can speak to,

13 Mr. Guild, is the manner in which I believe and I can

14 testify to -- the manner in which the program was

15 conducted.

16 I did not have influence in terms of the manner in

17 which the program was conducted. There was guidance in

~ 18 terms of the overall program content. In terms of the

19 results of the inspectors, there is a complete record.

20 In terms of the evaluation of the results of the

21 inspection records -- inspections, there's a complete

22 record.
|

23 The final report is basically a compilation of the
|
i - 24 results, for which there is a complete record.

N, 25 0 Again, Dr. Kaushal, you and, in turn, the BCAP task

i
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1 force that worked for you worked directly for the

2 Project Manager, Mr. Wallace; you were not independent

3 of the Project Manager, were you?

4 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) The task force worked for me; that's

5 one. They did not work for the Project Manager. I did

6 work for the Project Manager.

7 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I'd ask that this

8 document, the letter to Congressman Dingell from

9 Chairman Palladino, be marked as Intervenors' Exhibit

10 156. I used it as an aid in cross examination and don't

11 intend to offer it in evidence.

tO( ) 12 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Any objection?

13 MR. STEPTOE: No objection.

14 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay. Received.

15 MR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, all he asked

. 16 was that it be marked for identification. I have no
!

l 17 objection to that.
l

| 18 I certainly do --

19 JUDGE GROSSMAN : Oh.

20 MR. STEPTOE: -- object to it being received

| 21 in evidence.!

l

22 MR. BERRY: That's correct.
I

23 JUDGE GROSSMAN : Oh, I had assumed he was --
:

24 MR. GUILD: I just wanted to mark it at this1

\
25 time, Judge, and I don't intend to offer it at this

!
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1 time. I just ask that it be marked for reference in the

2 record. I used it as an aid in cross examination at

3 this point.

4 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay. We'll then rescind

5 our ruling admitting it, and we'll have it marked for

6 identification and have it travel with the record.

7 (The document was thereupon marked

8 Intervenors' Exhibit No.156 for

9 identification as of October 7, 1986.)

10 BY MR. GUILD:

11 Q Now, Dr. Kaushal, the BCAP final report, November , 1985,

! 12 is a document of approximately 100 pages.

13 (Indicating.)

14 Would you agree?

I
i 15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's about the size. I don't

16 remember how many pages. 100 or 150 -- I don't

17 remember.
:

| 18 0 That order of magnitude, in any event?

19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That order of magnitude, yes, sir.

20 0 All right, sir.

| 21 Now, how many pages of drafts went into producing
|

22 the BCAP final report of on the order of 100 to 150

23 pages?

24 MR. STEPTOE: I'll object, Judge Grossman.

)
25 The BCAP final report is not in evidence. Applicant

nnnntag naporting marvice: r.ta _
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1 hasn't offered it in evidence. I can't see why the

2 drafting process associated with the BCAP report is

3 relevant here.

4 If there was some inconsistency between the BCAP
,

5 report and Dr. Kaushal's testimony, that would be one

6 thing. But just to go through the drafts isn't

7 relevant.
.

8 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, this obviously is a

9 follow-up on the independence of BCAP. That's certainly

10 a legitimate area for cross examination, so we'll

11 overrule the objection.
,

( 12 BY MR. GUILD:

13 Q Dr. Kaushal, do you know how many pages of draf t the

| 14 BCAP final report went through?

: 15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I would not know the number of pages

| 16 that we went through, but we went through many.

17 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, on March 21, 1986,
|

18 Applicant submitted in this proceeding Applicant's
t

19 response to Intervenors' motion to compel discovery, the
|

| 20 motion to compel discovery that was filed by Intervenors

| 21 on March 11, 1986. The BCAP report and its drafts were

22 the subject in part of that motion to conpel.

23 At Page 10 of Applicant's response, Applicant

24 states as follows: "In any event, the bulk of the

25 36,530 pages of documents to which Applicant has
.
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1 asserted the attorney-client or work. product privilege

2 are draf t materials for corrective action, reports which

3 Isham, Lincoln & Beale attorneys have played a

4 substantial role in preparing.

5 "As set forth in the attached affidavit, each of

6 those reports were prepared in part in anticipation of

; 7 litigating the issues which they address." Then.there's
.,

'

8 a citation of the Miller affidavit.

9- "Most of these materials relate to draf ts of the

10 BCAP report;-but certain drafts of the corroded pipe

11 report, the report on mechanical equipment installation

12 and the material traceability verification report are

13 -also listed."

14 JUDGE GROSSMAN: We'll accept that statement
;

15 as an admission.
.

16 BY MR. GUILD:

17 Q Now, let's look at one of those scribblings, Dr.

. 18 Kaushal, that you made reference to, one of the-
_

19 30,000-plus pages of drafts.

20 (Indicating.)<

21 I've placed before you a document that's titled

22 "BCAP Final Report Review." It's a continuation sheet.

23 This appears to be signed by a reviewer whose last name

24 looks to be Weiss.

O 25 Do you know who Mr. or Ms. Weiss is?

Sanntag Reporting Service; Ltd;
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1 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) It's Mr. Larry -- Lawrence Weiss.

L 2 He was the site manager for the Stone & Webster

3 contingent that was on-site working for the BCAP task

4 force.

5 0 All right, sir.

6 Now, the reference appears to be to the entire

7 report. It says, "Section: All.

8 "Many statements in this section are written with a
i

j 9 very negative connotation. For example, from Page

10 A.3-2: 'This approach did not apply,'" end quote,'

11 "should be replaced with 'an alternate approach was'

12 appropriate,'" unquote, "since the latter words are much

13 less excitable and will probably not arouse an

14 intervenor's interest, while the former words present

15 him with a direct challenge and ammunition for cross
,

16 examination.

17 "Please consider avoiding in future writings the,"

i- 18 quote, "'mau mau' terrorist ammunition type statements

19 by writing in positive tones, avoiding negative words,

; 20 expressions, sentences as much as possible."

21 Did you consider Mr. Weiss' comment, Dr. Kaushal,

| 22 in the preparation of the BCAP final report?
I

23 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) These comments, by the way, were
j

! 24 made, unbeknownst to me, by Mr. Weiss to the people that

25 he was working with directly.

'
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1 He was -- he was one of the reviewers of the early !

2 drafts, and he happened to be an individual who had a

; 3 penchant for editorial comments.

4 0 He was rather blunt in committing to writing his

5 editorial comments, I take it.

6 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) But as I read these comments, they

7 are not in any way saying that, "You ecght not to say

8 what needs to txt said in terms of its technical

9 content"; only that, "You ought to be . aware of the words*

!

i 10 you use in expressing whatever technical conclusions you

11 are coming to."

12 O "Be aware of them and express them only in positive .
J

| 13 tones, avoiding negative words so as not to attract the

14 attention of a critic or an intervenor"?,

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, the way I read it is that

| 16 if the conclusion, in fact, is not negative, then it
!

'

| 17 should not be stated negatively; if the conclusion is
|

| 18 clearly negative, then it ought to be stated negatively.

19 0 I take it that you have no problem, then, with the

20 general application of Mr. Weiss' commentary, and I take

21 it further that such "mau mau terrorist ammunition type

22 statements" were indeed removed f rom the BCAP final

23 report?

24 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, I don' t know what would be

25 "mau mau terrorist ammunition."
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1 ( Laughter. )
i

2 0 Apparently it was something as innocent as saying, "This

3 approach did not apply."
|

4 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I really don't have a recollection
~

5 of what this specifically applies to --
4

6 Q All right, sir.

! 7 A (WITNES5 KAUSHAL) -- or what he is referring to.

8 MR. GUILD: Mr.. Chairman, I ask that this

9 document be marked as Intervenors' 157 and received in

-10 evidence.

11 (The document was thereupon marked--

12 Intervenors' Exhibit No.157 for

13 identification as of October 7, 1986.)

14 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Any objection?

15 MR. STEPTOE: No, I don't believe so. .I have
!

16 a general objection to relevance, but --

17 MR. BERRY: No obj ection f rom the Staf f, Mr.
|

| 18 Chai rman.
i

19 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Admitted.

20 (The document was thereupon received into
.

.

21 evidence as Intervenors' Exhibit No.

| 22 157.)
1

23 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Why don't we take a break

24 now, 10 minutes.
,

'

25 (WHEREUPON, a recess was had, after which

!
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O
1 the proceedings were resumed as follows:)

2 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman?

3 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Proceed.

4 BY MR. GUILD:

5 Q Dr. Kaushal, we were talking about the process that led

6 to the final report in BCAP. Let's talk a moment about

7 the program document.

8 Now, I take it that the program document was also

9 prepared under the direction of Commonwealth Edison

10 Company; it is indeed a Commonwealth Edison Company

11 document sent to the NRC?

12 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is correct, yes.

13 0 And I take it it also went through an editorial and

14 drafting process?

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct.

16 0 Was counsel involved in the review of the -- strike

17 that.

18 Was counsel involved in the editorial and drafting

19 process for the BCAP program document?

20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Counsel was involved in the

21 editorial process. I don't recall if they were involved

22 in the drafting process.

23 Q All right, sir.

24 Let me show you an excerpt from the program

'

25 documents.

|
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1 (Indicating.)

2 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I'm distributing

3 Pages Roman II-3 through II-5 f rom the BCAP program

4 document, which I'd ask be marked for identification as

5 Intervenors' Exhibit 158.

6 (The document was thereupon marked
,.

7 Intervenors' Exhibit No. 158 for

8 identification as of October 7, 1986.)

9 BY MR. GUILD:

10 0 All right, sir.

11 The section in question that I'd like to direct
C( j\ 12 your attention to is that marked 1, entitled "CSR Sample

_

13 Selection Criteria."

14 Do you have the document before you, Dr. Kaushal?

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, I do.

16 0 Is this indeed an excerpt from the BCAP program

: 17 document?

18 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I believe that's correct.

19 0 All right, sir.

20 Now, in that section of the program document there
.

21 is the following statement. This is the second

22 paragraph:

i 23 "For a large population, it is well recognized that

24 if no defects are found in a sample of 60, a conclusion

25 can be supported with 95-percent confidence that at

nnnntag nopnr ing seruice, r.ta_e<
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1 least 95 percent of the total- population is defect
.

2 free." All right, sir.

3 Now, that proposition is well recognized by whom,

4 sir?

5 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) It's a statistical concept, so it

6 would be well recognized by statisticians.

i 7- Q Do you have any particular authority as a basis for the

8 statement that that is a well recognized statistical

9 proposition?

10 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, let me say that Dr. Frankel

11 was our statistical consultant.

12 O Did Dr. Frankel write that statement in the BCAP program

13 document?

14 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I don't believe he wrote that, and I

15 was going to add the other part: that that is just a
;

16 straight statistical fact and I do have some knowledge
|

| 17 of statistics.
|

| 18 0 So it's your opinion it's the basis for that statement,
|

| 19 and not Dr. Frankel's?

j 20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, if you' re going to ask me to

21 recall all my courses in statistics, I may have

22 difficulty.

! 23 But I don't have any difficulty with that statement
!

l 24 myself.

'
25 0 Well, that may well be, Dr. Kaushal, but my question is

i
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.

I really more narrow.
,

2 It is well recognized by whom? Is.there a specific

3 authority that you rely on for that statement?

:
4 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, it's my understanding, when I

5 say "well recognized" -- it is a statistical concept

6 that I'm aware of personally.,

7 I believe the mill standards are something to that
;

I 8 effect, although they don't directly apply; and it's

9 been verified by Dr. Frankel.

10 0 So the mill standard is the basis for that statement?

11 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) No, I did not say that.
m

12 0 And why don't the mill standards apply?'

13 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mill standards are usually written

14 for small piece parts and not for plants, although, you

15 know, the basic concept is the same.

16 0 All right, sir.
e

| 17 Then I ask the question again: Are you aware of
.

18 the specific basis for the statement that I read, the
,

,

,! 19 "well recognized"?

| 20 Well recognized by whom?

21 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, I don' t recall what specific

| 22 things we had in mind when we chose the words, "It is

23 well recognized."

-w 24 All I can do is read it as it is now and still

(_-) 25 agree with the fact that -- and still agree that, from
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)
1 my knowledge, if you have a sample of 60, you can get a

2 95-percent confidence of 95-percent reliability. '

3 That fact has been verified by Dr. Frankel.

4 Q So you rely on Dr. Frankel, and you're not aware of the

5 specific authority that supports that proposition, as

6 you sit here today?

7 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I didn' t realize that an authority

8 was needed, but no, I could not quote you an authority.

S 0 All right, sir.

10 Now, when the word " population" is used in the

11 phrase "for a large population," " population" is what,

12 sir, population of what?

13 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) This applies in general to a

14 population of whatever you want to take a sample out of,

15 a population of humans or a population of apples or

16 whatever you identify what your item is.

17 Then you go look for the total population of that

18 item, and then you take a sample out of that population.

19 Q All right, sir.

20 Is it your testimony that the term " population" is

21 not dependent on the identity of the population for

22 purposes of the truth of the statement made?

23 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) It should not depend on the

24 identity, that's correct.3
25 0 All right, sir.
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1 The statement then reads, "It is well recognized

2 that if no defects are found in a sample of 60," et

3 cetera.

4 Now, that principle is the basis for the sample

5 selection process f or the CSR element of BCAP, is it

6 not?

7 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct.

8 0 And the corollary proposition: ' "Similarly, if a sample

9 size of 315 is found to be defect free, a conclusion can

10 be drawn with 95-percent confidence that at least

11 99-percent of the total population is defect f ree."

12 Would your answers be the same if I asked you about

13 the basis for that statement?

14 A (WITNESS KAU'SBAL) Yes, it would'' be the same.

15 0 All right, sir.

16 And again that statement is also an underlying

17 principle for the CSR sample selection process; is that

| 18 correct?
-

l
! 19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) This was given basically as an

20 example. The idea of 99 percent of the total population

21 being defect free was not specifically utilized in the

22 -- in the sample selection.

23 0 Understood.

24 But it is true that the sample size that you state

O 25
t

here required for a 99-percent reliability level is used

snnntag n pnreing service, r+a.e
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O
1 to measure the adequacy of the CSR sample? >

2 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, I'm not sure I fully

3 understand the quesfion.

4 0 Well, sir, just to make it very simple, the 315 number

5 is used and is compared to the sample sizes actually

6 chosen, which fall between the number 60 and the number

7 315; and you do offer the statement about the sample

8 size of 315 for purposes of measuring the

9 appropriateness of the samples actually used in the CSR.

10 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) It's given as a comparison to the
,

11 sample size of 60, that's correct.
p
\ 12 0 All right, sir.

13 "These two statements" -- I'm reading again --

14 "have a firm foundation in statistics if the sample

15 celection process is random and the population is
!

|
16 homogeneous."

17 Again, that is a foundation for the CSR sample

18 selection process?

19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That statement there, the random
|

20 part, is correct.'

21 The homogeneous part of it, upon reflection -- and

22 this is stated in the program document all along -- but

23 the homogeneity is not a requirement. From a
,

,

24 statistical basis, homogeneity is not a requirement.

25 Q In fact, the sample selection process was neither

!
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O
1 strictly random nor homogeneous?

2 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, the sample -- in part.

3 The sample process was strictly at random. There

4 were two portions to the -- to the sample. One part was

5 chosen strictly at random, and the other portion was

6 chosen based on engineering judgment.

7 Q All right, sir.

8 And on the next page of the BCAP program-document,

9 the statement is made, "Since the work activities in the

10 plant are nonhomogeneous, it is not appropriate to
.

11 utilize a rigorous statistical sampling approach for the

12 CSR."

13 You did not use a rigorous statistical sampling

14 approach for that reason?

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, if you look at the -- at the

16 total sample size, as I indicated to you, half of it was

17 not statistical and the other half -- well, I shouldn't

18 say " half."

19 Part of it was not statistical, and the other part

20 was statistical.

21 Q All right,' sir.

22 The following sentence: "Therefore, the size of

23 the sample as well as the factors applied in selecting

i 24 specific sample items will be determined by the

25 application of engineering judgment."s
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1 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct.

2 Q All right, sir.

3 Now, down towards the bottom of Page II-4, in the

4 long paragraph there is a sentence that reads as

5 follows:

6 " Samples of this size which are found to have no

7 design-significant discrepancies support a conclusion

8 with high confidence that there are no programmatic

9 design-significant discrepancies in the entire

10 population of that construction activity."

11 Do you see that, sir?

12 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Right. I see that.

13 0 That statement is foanded upon engineering judgment, is

14 it not?

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is founded on engineering

16 judgment, yes.

17 Q All right, sir.

18 Now, let's go back to the preceding page. Again,

19 the sentence reads, "For a large population, it is well

20 recognized that if no defects are found in a sample of

21 60," et cetera. All right, sir.

22 Again I want to refer you to Intervenors' Exhibit

23 145 in evidence and the chart that appears here.

24 (Indicating.)

\s 25 The actual sample results for the CSR element of
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l BCAP -- the cable, cable pan, conduit, conduit hanger,

2 cable pan hanger and equipment installation -- reflect-

3 not that there were no defects in the samples but that

4 there was a defect rate for cable of 60 percent; a

5 def ect rate of cable pan for 64.4 percent; conduit, 59

6 percent; conduit hangers, 56.4 percent; cable pan

7 hangers, 86.9 percent; and equipment installation, 71.7

8 percent.

9 That is, in fact, the results of the BCAP sample,

10 is it not, Dr. Kaushal?

| 11 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, the defect,.as we are talking

O<

12 about here, is not talking about the same kind of defect,

13 -- what you call " defect" out there.

14 0 That's your testimony; that's your interpretation of the

15 language that's in the BCAP program document?

16 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is the way the program was

| 17 intended, yes.

18 Q For statistical purposes, Dr. Kaushal, is the term "no

| 19 defect," as used in the program document, defined as
|

20 equivalent with "no discrepancies," as we've used in
|

! 21 evaluating the BCAP results?

22 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I'm sorry. I didn't follow you.

23 Q Does "def ect" equal " discrepancy," as you use the term

24 "def ect" in your BCAP program document?

(, 25 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) You can define " defect" to be
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1 whatever you want at-whatever level. It's the end

2 result, and the end statement is then a corresponding

3 statement.

4 The statement that was intended in terms of this

5 program was, in f act, with. respect to design-significant

6. discrepancies.

7 Now, you can -- you can make a statistical

8 statement that if there is no undercut in 60 items, then

9 there is 95-percent reliability, 95-percent confidence

10 there are no undercuts in the rest of the population.

11 But you can define " defect" to be whatever you want

12 it to be. The statistical statement still applies.

13 What I'm saying is that what the program document
.

14 intended was with respect to design-significant

15 discrepancies.

16 JUDGE COLE: Excuse me, Dr. Kaushal.

| 17 You just made a statement, and I don't know that

18 you meant to say it that way.

19 If you do not find a particular kind of defect in

20 60 samples, that means that you're 95-percent sure that

21 95 percent of the population is defect free; right?

22 WITNESS KAbdHAL: Yes, sir.

23 JUDGE COLE: I don' t think you said it quite

24 that way.

h 25 WITNESS KAUSHAL: I'm sorry, sir. That's
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1

: 1 exactly what I meant.

2 JUDGE COLE: All right. Thank you.

3 'BY MR. GUILD:

4 Q All right, sir.* -

5 So it's your testimony, Dr. Kaushal, that the

6 statistical statement, the statement that you

7 characterize as being well recognized and the statement
,

8 which you characterize as having a firm foundation in
'

9 statistics -- it's your testimony that the term " defect"

| 10 as used in those statements should be interpreted to
:

! 11 mean " design-significant defects"?

12- A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Mr. Guild, the statement as made

|
13 here applies in general, and that's what I tried to

' 14 explain to you: that you can define your dafect to-be
|- ,

i 15 whatever you want.
!

16 O All right, sir.
:

17 So it's immaterial whether it is understood that
|

| 18 "def ect," as used in the program document, is

19 interpreted or defined as " design-significant defect" or
P

20 " discrepancy"?

21 It's immaterial for purposes of the truth of the

i 22 well-recognized statistical proposition?

23 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) In terms of a statistical statement,

24 it's immaterial, yes.
|
:

25 0 All right, sir.'
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U
1 Now, BCAP CSR does not make rigorous statistical

2 statements for the reasons stated; it makes statements

3 that are_ founded on engineering judgment?

4 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is correct, although one of the

5 input's into making those engineering judgments -- those

6 engineering judgments is, in fact, whatever statistical

7 results that you have at your disposal.

8 0 All right, sir.4

9 The statement again at Page Roman II-4: " Samples

10 of this size which are found~to have no design-
t'

11 significant discrepancies support a conclusion with high

12 confidence that there are no programmatic design-

13 significant discrepancies in the entire population for
,

14 that construction activity."

15 That conclusion is founded not solely upon

16 statistical inference but upon engineering judgment?;

17 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) There is an element of engineering
<

18 judgment there, yes.

19 Q All right, sir.
|

20 That engineering judgment, Dr. Kaushal, was made by

21 persons who were not " independent," as that term is used

22 in the letter from Chairman Palladino to Congressman

i 23 Dingell; correct?

24 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, we're back to Congressman

! . 25 Dinge11's letter in terms of his perception of

!
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1 " independence."
i

2 But I'll have to go back and indicate to you that

3 the program had certain features with regard to checks

4 and balances and overviews, and whatever work that we

5 did and whatever judgments that we made were the outcome

6 -- was reviewed by people -- by at least one outfit

7 that's independent.

8 0 That engineering judgment -- again, the judgment that

9 was made to determine the sample selection process as

10 well as to evaluate the results of that sampling for

_
11 significance -- that engineering judgment was made by --

kj -12 was not made by persons who meet the definition of'

13 " independence" suggested by Congressmen Dingell and

14 Ottinger -- that is, free from influence, guidance or

15 control of another -- not made f ree f rom the influence,

16 control or guidance of Commonwealth Edison Company?

17 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Well, inasmuch as I was involved and

| 18 it's your position that I'm not independent of
!

| 19 Commonwealth Edison, I believe by your definition, then,

20 that would be correct.

21 MR. GUILD: Thank you, gentlemen.

22 Mr. Chairman, that concludes my examination of the

23 panel.

rx 24 I want to make sure that I've cleaned up any
,

| / \
' (m,) 25 exhibits that may be left pending. If I could have a
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1 moment to review my notes.

2 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, I believe that

3 Intervenors' Exhibit 152 was never offered, because it

4 was incomplete. The complete document was to be

5 supplied by Mr. Steptoe, and he did supply it yesterday.

6 Now, whether you wish to offer it I don't know.

7 It's NCR 451.

8 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. That's correct. 451

9 is about two inches thick.

10 (Indicating.)

11 I have not had an opportunity to review it in

( 12 detail. Perhaps if I could reserve on 152 af ter the
,

; 13 session today, when I sit down with counsel and Mr.

14 Orlov, we can see if we can reach a stipulation on the

15- material portions of the document and try to avoid

16 burdening the record with the entire NCR.
i

17 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay.

18 There were a number of inspection reports that, of

19 course, you are not offering now: Intervenors' 146 and

20 149. That's two of them.;

21 I believe Intervenors' 141 was not offered; that

22 is, BCAP CSR -- oh, that may also have been an NRC
|

| 23 document.
.

24 MR. MILLER: No. That was a Sargent & Lundyems
25 document, I believe.

,__

.
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1 JUDGE GROSSMAN: A Sargent & Lundy document,

2 okay.

3 MR. GUILD: That's Mr. Kostal's printout,

4 isn't it?

5 MR. MILLER: Computer printout, right.

6 MR. GUILD: I did offer it, and I think that

7 Applicant asked that we reserve pending Mr. Kostal's

8 explanation of his corrections to the document.

9 I have no problem with that, but the record should

10 reflect that we have already offered it.

11 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay. So if it slips
'

V) 12 through the cracks, it's someone else's f ault. We'll,

13 receive it then in evidence, because I don't want to

14 have to keep -- I want to put the ball in your court,

15 Mr. Steptoe.

16 MR. STEPTOE: Okay.

17 JUDGE GROSSMAN: So it's not received now,

18 but if we close the record --

19 MR. STEPTOE: It's my fault; I understand.

20 JUDGE GROSSMAN: -- and nothing further is

21 done, it's going to be received in whatever form it's

22 in. So just bear that in mind. Okay.

23 And we still have to wait until after lunch, at

24 least for the Intervenors' 155 exhibits, for Mr. Steptoe

l 25 to review them and get them in order.s_-
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1 Okay. Other than that, I guess there is nothing

2 further for you to offer at this point, Mr. Guild.

I 3 MR. GUILD: Thank you, sir. I appreciate the

4 help.
!

5 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Then I guess we have cross

6 examination by Mr. Berry.

7 Just one quick question, Dr. Kaushal, before Mr.

! '8 Berry proceeds.

9 BOARD EXAMINATION
,

10 BY JUDGE GROSSMAN:

11 Q Regarding the date of your involvement with the BCAP

) 12 program, looking at Intervenors' Exhibit 143, which is

13 the Braidwood Nuclear Station Project Procedure, which

14 is the ground rules basically for that CSR program --

15 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, sir.

16 0 -- I see that on the first page, which begins with

17 Revision 6 --

18 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, sir.

19 0 -- that you did have an involvement with the program

20 back in December -- on December 4, 1984.

21 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, sir.

22 0 Oh, okay.

23 Now, my recollection f rom the testimony was that

24 you weren't involved with the program until you came

25 on-site in March of 1985. {
t
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1 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I beg your forgiveness. If I said

2 "1985," it was a slip. I meant May 7, 1984.

3 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Oh, then it's my mistake.

4 I'm sorry. I have the wrong year h re. I'm sure you

5 were correct in that and I-just have the wrong year for

6 that. Okay, fine.

7 Mr. Berry?

8 MR. BERRY: Mr. Chairman, Staff has no

9 questions for the panel at this time.

10 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Mr. Steptoe, are you

11 prepared to go forward now on redirect?

12 MR. STEPTOE: Well, with five minutes, I will

13 be.

14 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Oh, okay. Why don' t we take

15 another recess, then.

16 (WHEREUPON, a recess was had, after which

17 the proceedings were resu.,ed as follows:)
,

18 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Back on the record.
,

i
'

19 We did miss one document just before the recess,

20 the one that was just examined on, which was not marked
'

21 for identification.

22 Do you wish to mark that now and offer it, Mr.

23 Guild?
i

i 24 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. That's the excerpt

25 from the BCAP program document, Pages Roman II-3 through

Ronntag n porting Saruice: Ita-e
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1 II-5, "CSR Sample Selection Criteria." I ask that it.be '

2 marked as Intervenors' Exhibit 158 and received in

3 evidence.

4 MR. STEPTOE: No objection, Judge Grossman.

5 MR. BERRY: No objection f rom the Staf f.

6 JUDGE COLE: Mr. Guild, what's the title of

7 of the document that this is an excerpt f rom?

8 MR. GUILD: It's the BCAP program document,

9 June, 1984, and it's an excerpt entitled "CSR Sample

10 Selection Criteria."

11 JUDGE COLE: So that's the document on which

12 the plan was designed?.

13 MR. GUILD: That's what Dr. Kaushal testified

14 was submitted to the NRC in June.

15 JUDGE COLE: Okay. Thank you.

16 JUDGE GROSSMAN: That's received.

17 (The document was thereupon received into

18 evidence as Intervenors' Exhibit No.

19 158.)

20 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Mr. Steptoe, you may

21 proceed.

22 MR. STEPTOE: Mr. Chairman, we've had an

23 opportunity to review Intervenors' Exhibit 155. We have

| 24 no objection to them going into evidence -- 155, 155-A
|
'

25 and 155-B.

Sonntag Peporting Service; Ltd;
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1 We note that 155-B is out of order, but we'll

2 assume the responsibility for providing copies that are

3 in the correct order at a subsequent point.

4 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay. Then those documents

5 are received.

6 (The documents were thereupon received |

|
7 into evidence as Intervenors' Exhibits

8 Nos.155,155-A and 155-B. )

9 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Proceed, Mr. Steptoe.

10 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

11 BY MR. STEPTOE:
p
() 12 0 Dr. Kaushal, at Transcript Page 13081, which was

13 Wednesday's transcript, Mr. Guild asked you to agree

14 that BCAP was not a complete, 100-percent reinspection

15 of any population, and you agreed to that.

16 Were there any circumstances under which BCAP could

17 have become a 100-percent reinspection of a population?

18 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes. That is explained in the

19 program document expansion criteria.

! 20 If we found a certain number of design-significant

21 discrepancies -- I don't recall; I believe two or more

22 or more than two -- then we would expand it to 100

23 percent of the population.

24 0 What would be the expansion if you found one
, ,r ms
1

! )
I \s ,/ 25 design-significant discrepancy, if any?

r

| Sonntag Dnporting Service; Ltd:
Geneva, Illinois 60134t

(312) 232-0262



._ . . . _ .__ _ . ._.

13757
!

! -)
: O

1 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) There was some expansion involved,

2 Mr. Steptoe. I don't recall exactly what it was.

3 0 okay.

4 At Transcript Page 13118 on Wednesday, you were --<

5 Mr. Guild read you a portion of Mr. O'Connor's August

6 30, 1984, response to Mr. Keppler with respect to the

7 NRC Staff's comments on the BCAP program document..

8 Dr. Kaushal, I'd like to hand you a copy of the

9 entire letter and ask you if you can identify it as
.

10 being the complete response.

11 (Indicating.)

l 12 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, that appears to be the complete
.

,

13 response.

[ 14 MR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, I'd like this
?

15 document to be marked as Applicant's Exhibit No.128,

! 16 and I'd like to offer it into evidence.

| 17 (The document was thereupon marked

18 Applicant's Exhibit No.128 for

: 19 identification as of October 7,1986.)

20 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Do you have copies for us?

21 MR. STEPTOE: I don't havk copies.,

22 MR. GUILD: May I rcVlew the document?
!

! 23 I don' t think I have a problem with it, Mr.

'

24 Chairman, if I could just review the document.

\ 25 MR. STEPTOE: We'll have copies for you after

;
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1 lunch.

2 I offer the document.

3 MR. GUILD: I have no objection, Mr.

4 Chai rman.

5 JUDGE GROSSMAN : Mr. Berry?

! 6 MR. BERRY: I'd have to see the document.

7 MR. STEPTOE: I'm sorry.

8 (Indicating.)

9 MR. BERRY: Staff has no objection.

10 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Received.
1

11 (The document was thereupon received into'

.

12 evidence as Applicant's Exhibit No.128.)
.

f 13 BY MR. STEPTOE:

14 Q Dr. Kaushal, could you explain why BCAP chose to present;

| 15 its results on an inspection point and discrepancy point

| 16 basis?

17 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, I can.

| 18 Anytime you are compiling results on items of
r

19 varied complexity, it just is not very meaningful to;

20 compare on an item basis inasmuch as in one case you may

! 21 be inspecting an item that had very few inspections to

22 be made; it's a small item. In another case, you may be
;

( 23 inspecting a very complex, large item which involves a
|

| 24 large number of inspection checks.
I'

| \ 25 As I many times stated to my friends, one could

annnema nonnr+4nn noruic . r+a_
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O
1 take an extreme example of the total plant as an item;'

2 and if there is one single undercut in a weld in the
1

3 total plant, then the total plant is defective.

4 So to make the comparisons meaningful, one has to

5 come up with some criteria where your comparison of the

6 number of discrepancies found in one area will be

7 comparable to the number of discrepancies found in

8 another area.

9 0 Mr. Shevlin, you inspected four of the construction
i

10 categories in the electrical population for welding, did

11 you not?

; 12 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Yes, sir.

13 0 Do you have an opinion as to the relative complexity of

14 those construction categories?

15 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Yes.
,

16 MR. GUILD: Objection, Mr. Chairman. It's

17 clearly beyond the scope of the original testimony of

18 the witness and beyond the scope of my cross

19 examination.

20 If we're now going to have additional opinion

21 evidence from one of the panelists, it simply invites

22 significant new lines of inquiry.

23 I think that scope objections ought to be

24 considered a bit more -- we ought to abide by some more

25 stringent scope parameters at this stage of the

snnnemg pepnreing service, r.ea.
J Geneva, Illinois 60134
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1 litigation, given the fact that at some point this has

2 just got to end.

3 I'm perfectly happy listening to the witness'

4 answer and preparing another line of cross examination

5 for him on this point, but it seems to me it's beyond

6 the scope.

7 JUDGE GROSSMAN: What's the purpose of this

8 line, Mr. Steptoe?

9 MR. STEPTOE: Well, perhaps I can step back

10 and relate it more directly to the line of cross

11 examination.

[ \

v) 12 BY MR. STEPTOE:s

13 0 Mr. Shevlin, were you involved in defining inspection

14 points for the purposes of BCAP?

15 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Yes, sir.

16 0 In what way were you involved?

17 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) In coming to an agreement between

18 reinspection -- CSR reinspection, Sargent & Lundy and

19 the BCAP Quality Assurance inspection group as to the

20 number of inspection points which would be appropriate

21 for any given item or feature of an item.

22 0 What did you understand the purpose of identifying

23 inspection points to be?

| fN 24 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) I understood the end purpose of
/ )

(_-) 25 identifying those inspection points, sir, to be -- to
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1 provide a basis for analysis of the results of the

2- effort.

3 0 Did you, in fact, help define the inspection points --

4 how inspection points would be counted for the six

; 5 electrical construction categories?

6 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Only for those that had welding,

7 sir.

8 Q Four categories, sir?

9 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Yes, sir.

10 0 Would you tell me how you went about defining inspection

11 points for those -- strike that.

(3'

( ) 12 Would you tell me what general considerations came

13 into play in defining how inspection points would be
,

14 counted for each one of the populations for which you

15 were responsible?

16 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Sir, the method was identical in my

17 area of interest for all four of these populations in

18 that the welding checklist had 17 criteria.;

|

| 19 Each or these criteria might require more than one

20 step per weld.

21 0 Can you give me an example of that, sir?

22 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Yes, sir fit-up gap.-

! 23 You might have -- and I can't remember the specific

em 24 number of points for each criterion, but fit-up gap --
j,

\s-) 25 you might have two points of consideration: A, is there|

!

!
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1, a fit-up gap and how large is it relative to the

2 prescribed criteria; then B, if required, was the weld

3 size increased corresponding with the fit-up gap?

4 So in that case you might have two points of

5 consideration, and then this would be per weld.

6 If, then, the structure under examination had 100

7 welds, then you may have two points of consideration

8 times 100 welds for the one inspection checklist

9 criterion. That was the general approach.

10 0 Okay.

11 Do I take it from your previous answer that a group

( 12 of people worked together to come up with inspection

13 points?

! 14 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Yes, sir.

| 15 0 Okay.
|

16 Do you recall whether the end product was in all

|
| 17 cases in conformity with your initial recommendations?

| 18 MR. GUILD: I'm sorry. The end product of --

19 MR. STEPTOE: Of the committee's or the

20 group's deliberations in terms of defining how

|
21 inspection points should be counted.

i
| 22 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) In the welding area, sir, there was

23 some subjectivity involved in it in certain areas.

24 It may not always conf orm to my original thought,

25 but the end product was always perfectly acceptable to

f

!
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1 me as an inspector.

2 BY MR.'STEPTOE:

3 0 Mr. Smith, what role, if any, did BCAP QA play in

4 deciding how inspection points and discrepancy points
1

5 should be counted?

6 A (WITNESS SMITH) We had our Level -- like electrical

7 Level II's and our various inspectors working with the

'

8 task force inspectors and with Sargent & Lundy on

9 determining what would be an appropriate number of
,

10 inspection points f rom an inspector's point of view.

11 Q Did BCAP QA agree with the final approach taken with

12 respect to each of these electrical construction

13 categories for counting inspection points?

14 A (WITNESS SMITH) The inspection point numbers used by
;

15 Sargent & Lundy were always a conservative number

16 relative to what the inspectors felt was an appropriate

17 number.

18 That is, Sargent & Lundy usually decreased the

19 number of inspection points, like, as Mr. Shevlin

20 explained, fit-up gap. Where the inspectors may call it

21 two inspection points, Sargent & Lundy said, "We'll

22 consider that one."

23 Q Now, just so we' re clear, Mr. Smith, did BCAP QA review

24 the actual tabulations of inspection points which werees

(_-) 25 presented in this testimony and in the BCAP report?

nnnntag nopnr ing noruice, tea _e
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1 A (WITNESS SMITH) We did not review the tabulation f or

2 the specific inspection points.

3 We did do surveillances on how Sargent & Lundy did

4 do their inspection point counting f or the BCAP ef fort.

5 0 Mr. Smith, do you believe that the final approach to

6 counting inspection points -- strike that.

7 Mr. Smith, in your opinion, did the final approach

8 to counting inspection points take into account the

9 relative complexity of the items in each one of these

10 construction categories?

11 A (WITNESS SMITH) Yes. They accurately reflected the
| (D

! ) 12 amount of work in these various construction categories.
_,

| 13 Q Dr. Kaushal, why didn't BCAP present its results on an

14 item basis as shown by Mr. Guild in his Exhibit No. 145,

; 15 which is the chart to your right?
|

| 16 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That was just not considered to be a

17 meaningful way of representing the results. It did not

| 18 -- it did not look at exactly what was looked at.
|

| 19 As I indicated before, this method of displaying

20 does not take into account the fact that some items are
|

| 21 inherently simple in terms of what needs to be inspected

22 and that other items require a large number of

23 inspections to be made with the consequent greater

7-s 24 chance, if you will, for a discrepancy to show up.

( \
\ ,/ 25 As I indicated earlier, to give you another
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1 example, if I have a car and the cigarette lighter in

2 the car is not working, it's just not meaningful to say

3 that the entire car is defective.

4 0 What, if anything, does the notation on the chart,

5 Intervenors' Exhibit 145, that 60 percent of the cables

6 reinspected during the CSR were discrepant -- what does

7 that mean to you in terms of the quality of the work?

8 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) To me, firstly, none of those

9 discrepancies was found to be design-significant, so

10 that's the sort of inf ormation I would look to.

11 But looking at the f act that 60 percent of the

12 samples were found discrepant, I, on the surface of it,

13 would not be able to make any specific statement about

14 the quality of the work.

15 I would have to know what the nature of the

16 discrepancy was, and I'd have to know what specifically

17 was inspected.

18 Q Would your answers be the same if I asked you about the

19 other entries for cable pans and conduit and conduit

20 hangers, cable pan hangers and electrical equipment?

21 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct.

22 0 Mr. Smith, what, if anything, do you conclude from the

23 numbers shown in the last two columns of Intervenors'

24 Exhibit 145 with respect to the quality of the work?

25 A (WITNESS SMITH) As Dr. Kaushal stated, there's nots_

n pnr inn geruice, t.td;e eRanntan
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1 sufficient information to conclude anything.
,

2 Q Okay.

3 Now, Mr. Shevlin, in the course of your activities

r 4 as a Level III Inspector, have you ever had occasion to

5 evaluate the performance of welding inspectors?

6 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Yes, sir. That's a regular part of

-7 my business.

8 0 Okay.

9 What, if anything, can you tell from Intervenors'

' 10 Exhibit 145 about the performance of the Comstock

11 welders and weld inspectors?

12 MR. GUILD: Objection, Mr. Chairman; beyond

13 the scope.

14 If we're going to elicit now new opinion by Mr.

15 Shevlin beyond the scope of what he was presented as a

16 witness to testify to and now opinion evidence about, in

17 fact, the ultimate issue, the capability of the Comstock

18 welding inspectors, that's unf air and beyond the scope.

19 Clearly, Edison had an opportunity to say, "We're

: 20 going to put Mr. Shevlin up, qualify him as a Level III

21 Inspector and ask him to express an opinion about the

22 Comstock inspectors' work."

23 They didn't do that, and I believe it's
4

24 inappropriate for them to now undertake that new charge
fi

25 from Mr. Shevlin by way of redirect examination.
,

i

:
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1 MR. STEPTOE: The question pertains to an :

2 exhibit created by Intervenors. I mean, I couldn't very.

3 well have asked Mr. Shevlin about an exhibit created by

4 Intervenors before he asked the question.

5 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Mr. Steptoe, did you offer

6 any direct testimony with regard to how your exhibit --

7 that is, Dr. Kaushal's Exhibit 3 -- related to QC

8 Inspector qualification?

9 MR. STEPTOE: I'm sure I did. I'm not sure
,

10 that the members of this panel answered that question.

11 But I'm not asking about Kaushal Exhibit 3. I'm asking
,

12 about Intervenors' exhibit.

i 13 The specific question is not what Mr. Shevlin's

14 opinion is of the Comstock QC Inspectors. I would agree
,

! 15 with Mr. Guild if that were my question.

16 My question is: What does Intervenors' exhibit

17 tell him about the performance?

18 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, Mr. Steptoe, Mr. Guild
|

19 used Intervenors' Exhibit 145 as a substitution for

| 20 Kaushal Exhibit 3 within what he claims is the agreed

! 21 scope of the BCAP project -- or, at least, within the

22 ground rules of the BCAP project. To that extent, it

i
23 was basically a substitution for Kaushal Exhibit 3.

24 Now, I have no problem with this question if the

fO\ 25 answer to that question were given with regard to

1

'
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1 Kaushal-3 being the basis.

2 Now we're switching to Intervenors' 145, and I just

3 don't recall whether that was so. But you obviously

4 would be expanding the scope of the testituony now if

5 that were not the given with regard to Kaushal-3 and you

6 now wish to elicit that kind of judgment or evaluation

7 with regard to Intervenors' 145.

8 Well, we can reserve judgment on that, and you can

9 reask that question af ter lunch if you can find some

10 reference to that kind of evaluation on the basis of

11 Kaushal-3.
n
(v,) 12 MR. STEPTOE: Okay. Thank you, Judge

13 Grossman.

14 BY MR. STEPTOE:

15 0 Mr. Smith, at Transcript Page 13142, the question was

16 asked whether -- what the standard was for notable

17 versus insignificant discrepancies.

18 Do you recall what the cutof f was?

19 A (WITNESS SMITH) It was 10-percent reduction in

20 capacity.

21 0 10 percent?

22 A (WITNESS SMITH) 10-percent reduction in capacity.

23 JUDGE COLE: What kind of capacity, sir?

r~ 24 WITNESS SMITH: It was that R factor we've

\ / 25 been discussing.s-

|

I
: Aonntag Reporting Service; Ltd

| Geneva, Illinois 60134
(312) 232-0262



13769
p

( l
v

a

1 If it was .9 or -- between 1 and .9, it was

2 considered insignificant. If it was greater than .9, it

3 was considered --

4 JUDGE COLE: But load-bearing capacity or

5 electrical capability or what?

6 WITNESS SMITH: Whatever the design

7 capability was.

8 JUDGE COLE: Whether it be electrical

9 load-carrying capability or whether it be structural

10 load-carrying or what?

11 WITNESS SMITH: It depended on -- if it was a
/^
( ,N) 12 hanger, it was a structural item. There was some

13 discussion of electrical capability for some busbar.

14 So depending on what the design variable was, you

15 had to determine the design variable and then determine

16 whether or not -- you know, what the capacity was and

17 then whether or not you had a reduction in that

18 capacity.

19 JUDGE COLE: Okay, sir. Thank you.

20 JUDGE GROSSMAN : I'll reverse myself. Mr.

21 Steptoe, you can ask the question that has already been

22 asked of Mr. Shevlin.

23 What would be the effect of Intervenors' Exhibit

rx 24 145 on your judgment with regard to qualifications of
,

I )
(s,/ 25 the QC Inspectors?
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1 WITNESS SHEVLIN: None, sir. It would be of

2 no use to me.

3 MR. STEPTOE: I hesitate to go further, but I
,

4 will.

5 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, go ahead.

6 BY MR. STEPTOE:

| 7 Q Why.wouldn't Intervenors' Exhibit 145 be of any use to

8 you in assessing the performance of Comstock.QC

9 Inspectors?
s

10 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) In judging the performance of any

11 inspector, sir, it totally disregards the amount and

O)( 12 complexity of the piece of work the inspector performed.

13 Dr. Kaushal presented a few examples of that, the
.

! 14 cigarette lighter in the car being one.

15 If the inspector was asked to look at a large and

i 16 complex structure, do we find that this inspector

17 doesn't know his trade because he overlooks some small

j 18 item in looking at 80 or 100 welds? I think not.

i 19 In that respect, just saying that one or more items
|

| 20 were found on each of several structures or assemblies

! 21 thereby making each of those structures or assemblies

22 deficient I think is not an acceptable way to evaluate

23 an inspector's performance. I don' t evaluate my own

es 24 inspectors that way.

25 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Excuse me.

I
I
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1 Pr. Shevlin, are you familiar with the fact that QC

2 Inspectors are given a field test in order to qualify as

3 QC Inspectors?

4 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Your Honor, I both design-

5 and present those field tests. Yes, sir, I'm well aware

6 of it.

7 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Are you aware of the f act

8 that if they fail to identify even one defect on the

9 field sample that they' re given, that they flunk the

10 test for qualifying as a Level II QC Inspector?

11 WITNESS SHEVLIN: I'm generally aware, sir,

i 12 that that, at least at some point in time, was the

13 practice at Comstock.

14 It is not my practice.

15 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, sir, do you see any

16 difference between any of these items that are shown in

17 Intervenors' Exhibit 145 and the item that might be

18 presented to a QC Inspector attempting to qualify as a

19 Level II Inspector?

20 WITNESS SHEVLIN: As a matter of

21 practicality, your Honor, I doubt that during

22 qualification testing, the candidate would be presented

23 with very large structures.

24 It's normal, especially in welding areas, to hand

C) 25 them a few small coupons. It's normally done under a

nanntag Reporting Service; Ltd;
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1 rather controlled environment: in an office or in a

2 shop, in a classroom.
!

3 Probably the complexity of what the candidate is |

4 being asked to do is significantly different than what

5 he's faced with when he has to go out in the field, i

6 locate the item, work f rom out of position, work in poor

7 light.

8 All those things have to be considered, sir.

9 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, now, Mr. Shevlin,

10 you're assuming that every one of these items on

11 Intervenors' Exhibit 145 -- that is, every one of these

( 12 samples -- were large structures.

13 Is that the case?

14 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Sir, I know that in at
.

: 15 least two of the populations they were. The cable pan
,

,

16 hanger and the equipment were large structures with
i

17 large numbers of welds on them.

18 JUDGE GROSSMAN: That is because of the
;

'
19 nature of those type of items; isn't that so?

20 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Yes, sir.
,

i

! 21 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, then, wouldn't a QC

22 Inspector then be given the same type of large item to

23 identify when he's attempting to qualify on the field

| 24 test?
3
/ 25 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Sir, possibly for,

!

|
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1 configuration. I wouldn't want to speak for that.

2 But for welding, probably not.

3 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, are you aware of the

4 fact that Comstock had asked field inspectors to go out

5 and examine particular welds in the field in order to

6 satisfy their field qualification test?

7 Not in all instances, but in some.

8 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Well, no, sir, I'm not

9 aware of the specifics of how they ran the tests.

10 There again, as a practical matter, my experience

11 has been that you would not ask a prospective inspector

bl 12 to go out and examine all of the welding on a large or( j

13 complex structure. You confine it to --

14 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, assuming that Comstock

15 used a system of picking items at random for the field

16 test, would there be any difference between those items

17 and items selected at random that were part of the

18 sampling here that went into Intervenors' Exhibit 1457

19 WITNESS SHEVLIN: On a weld-by-weld basis,

20 probably not, sir.
!

21 JUDGE COLE: Mr. Shevlin, do you have a copy

| 22 of Intervenors' Exhibit 145 in front of you, sir?

|
| 23 WITNESS SHEVLIN: No, si r.
.

s 24 JUDGE COLE: I guess it's the same as on the
s

,

25 chart.'

|

|
| - Fonntag Peporting Service: Ltd;
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1 MR. GUILD: I'd be happy to supply a copy,

2 Judge.

3 (Indicating.)

4 JUDGE COLE: Sir, I believe you testified,

5 with respect to Intervenors' Exhibit 145, what influence

6 or what effect that might have on your opinion of the

7 qualifications of the welders, and you indicated that it

8 would be of no value.

9 Do you recall that, sir?

10 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Yes, sir.

11 JUDGE COLE: I'm looking at this exhibit and

12 the percent discrepant welds.,s _

13 Do you see that column, sir?

14 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Yes, sir.

15 JUDGE COLE: I assume this is the percentage

16 of the total number of welds inspected that were found

17 to have some identifiable discrepancies.

18 Is that your understanding of that, sir?

19 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Yes, sir.

20 JUDGE COLE: Does the percentage shown on

21 these charts indicate anything to you, sir, with respect

22 to the possible qualifications of the welders?

'

23 Is this the kind of results that you would expect

24 from a cadre of well qualified weld inspectors?7x'

k-) 25 I take particular note of 14.4 percent,13.2s

i
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|
1 percent. This isn't of the items; this is of the number l

2 of welds inspected.
!

3 WITNESS SHEVLIN: In that respect, sir, I'd i

4 say that it probably reflects a slightly higher -- in i

5 one case, conduit hangers, significantly higher --
I

6 success rate than the norm for measuring inspectors,

7 which, according to Juran in the Quality Control

8 Handbook, we should really not look for much better than

9 80-percent effectiveness on an item-by-item basis.

10 JUDGE COLE: All right, sir.

11 So in your view, you wouldn't be alarmed unless any

12 of these figures were 20 percent or more?

13 WITNESS SHEVLIN: No, sir.

14 MR. GUILD: Could I have the witness spell

15 the name of the QC source reference that he mentioned,

16 Judge Cole?

17 JUDGE COLE: Could you do that, Mr. Shevlin?

18 WITNESS SHEVLIN: I'm sorry, Mr. Guild. I

|

| 19 didn't hear you.

20 MR. GUILD: You quoted a book.
i
'

21 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Quality Control Handbook by

22 J. M. Juran, J-U-R-A-N.
|
| 23 JUDGE COLE: The percentage that you quoted
I
'

s 24 was for some certain type of characteristic of weld

) 25 inspection or is it for evaluating all of the particular
,

s_-

|
1.
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1 characteristics of a weld?

2 WITNESS SHEVLIN: No, sir. It's assuming --

3 it's assuming you can reduce it to a per-item basis, how

4 many items were found nonconforming or noncomplying or

5 discrepant.

6 It generally includes the idea that 80 percent is

7 about what should be expected.

8 JUDGE COLE: I want to make sure I understand

9 what you mean by "80 percent."

10 You mean that if there are discrepancies, you would

11 expect the inspector to find 80 percent of them or if --

l 12 well, what else would it mean if it doesn't mean that,

13 sir?

14 WITNESS SHEVLIN: It means, sir, that if you

15 sample the. inspector's work over a fairly large period

16 of time and you f actored in the good product that he

17 rejected and the bad product that he accepted -- and
|

j 18 this also assumes 100-percent knowledge beforehand of

19 all the defects that could possibly be found --

!
i 20 considering all those things, it indicates that 80

,

21 percent would be about the norm for inspector accuracy.

22 JUDGE COLE: So one out of five you'd make an

23 error?

ex 24 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Yes, sir.

[ i'

| N ,) 25 JUDGE COLE: All right. Thank you.
s

nnnn&ng n nnr ing narvice; r+a_e e
|
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1 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Do you have that reference

2 work available to you?

3 WITNESS SHEVLIN: No, sir.

4 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Is there anyplace where you

5 know that we can get that?

6 WITNESS SHEVLIN: No, sir, not immediately.

7 MR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, we might have

8 that in the office. I'll look for it.

9 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay, fine.

10 Since we interrupted your examination, we might as

11 well break for lunch and let you prepare a smoother one

i 12 than I'm sure thic interruption would allow.

13 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, before we do that,

14 just for clarity so I can do some preparation, the
:

15 witness used the word " item" in responding to Judge

16 Cole's question, and I wonder if I could ask for a

17 definition of " item."

| 18 Is that a weld or is that an item that might

|

| 19 include attributes other than the weld?

20 JUDGE COLE: I assume he was talking about a

21 single weld with certain characteristics.
;

l 22 What were you talking about, Mr. Shevlin?

23 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Whatever the item be, sir:
|

| n 24 a single weld qualifying there.

25 MR. GUILD: Or a complex cable pan hanger

nnnntag napnrting service Ltd:
Geneva, Illinois 60134
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1 with many welds?

2 WITNESS SHEVLIN: No, sir. I think there you

3 still have to bring it back to individual welds.

4 MR. GUILD: So the 80 percent figure applies

5 to individual welds?

6 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Yes. With the increasing

7 complexity, obviously the opportunity for error

8 increases, so you start losing the meaning of your

9 findings.

10 MR. GUILD: But your understanding is that

11 Juran's 80 percent figure applies to a single item such

12 as a weld, as opposed to an item such as a hanger that;

13 has many welds?

14 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Yes, sir.

15 JUDGE COLE: So the percentage would apply

I 16 regardless of whether it's either one of those?

! 17 WITNESS SHEVLIN: Only in that context, yes,
t

18 sir.

19 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay. Why don't we adjourn

20 until 1:15.

21 MR. STEPTOE: Could I have until 1:30?

22 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Sure. Why don't we make it

23 until 1:30, then.

24 (WHEREUPON, the hearing was continued to

25 the hour of 1:30 o' clock P. M.)-

|

|

L
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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

2: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD3 '

-4'~

__________________x
.5 :

In the' Hatter of: :
6: : Doc ke t No. 5 0-4 56 OL

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY ' : 50-457 OL
7 :

- (Braidwood Station, Units.1 :
8 and 2) :

*-_________________x
9

10 . Met pursuant to recess.

'll -October 7, .19 86.
1:30 P. M.

--(''N 12
\,.

.13' JUDG E GROSSMAN: We're back in session.

-14 Mr.- Steptoe, please proceed with your redirect.

L15 MR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, over the lunch

16 hour, we did locate a copy of the Quality control

17- Ha Jbook 3rd Edition by Mr. Juran, and Mr. Shevlin read

18 through it and identified the page that he was referring

19 to. One of the pages he was referring to at least was

20- 12-51, which is entitled, " Inspector Errors. "

21 We'll make copies available to the parties; and if

22 the Board wants the section and the parties don't

23. obj ect, we will make it available to the Board, too.
.

24 BY MR. STEPTOE:

.. ( 25. Q- Mr. Shevlin, following up on the last line of cross

Sonntag Repor ting Se rvice, Ltd.
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1 examination by -- I'm sorry -- the last line of

2 questioning by Judge Grossman, in your opinion, should

3 the same standard be used -- the same standard for

4 accuracy be used in measuring the performance of

5 Comstock -- of a Quality Control Inspector in the field

6 as is used when he takes his initial test for

7 cer tifica tion.

8 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) Generally, no, sir.

9 Q W hy not ?

10 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) The situations with which the

11 inspector is confronted are different.

(' 12 In . preparing for his qualification exam, the

13 candidate knows tha t he's about to be subject to an

14 examination and he prepares for it. In effect, he

15 crams, he gets ready.

16 Then as I previously mentioned, the scope of work

17 that he will be asked to do is fairly limited just as a

18 matter of practicality.

19 So normally the candidate is going to sit in some

20 type of a controlled environment with a f airly limited

21 scope of work for which he has studied and done little

22 else for some time preceding the test except get ready

23 for the test.

24 In my view, that's considerably different than
(,,

.) 25 trying to, on a day-by-day basis, sustain an unnaturally(G

Sonntaq Reportino Service, Ltd.
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-1 ' high level of performance. -<

2 J UDG E G ROSSMAN : Is it your understanding 1

3 that QC Inspectors being tested on .the field ' test would

4- have some time before that in order to prepare for the

5 test?

6 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) Sir, that's been my experience,.yes.

-7 JUDGE GROSSMAN: About how much time would'

8 you guess they would have or have you experienced that '
<

9. they would be given to prepare for a field test?

11 0 A (WITNESS SHBILIN) Normally, sir, a well-experienced'

.

11 inspector -- for example, we would hire one away Lfrom

}
12 another company -- who has' a strong background, probably

13 would not become productive -- that is, cer tified -- in
,

14 anything less than. two weeks.

15 (Indica ting . )
'

16 .During that two-week period, he would f amiliarize

17 himself with the local procedures, local acceptance
L

18 criteria and so forth, and prepare himself for both his
1

19 written and his practical certification exams.

20- JUDG E G ROSSMAN: .But now talking about an

21 inspector who has been inspecting- for years and needs to
*

'

22 qualify, for some reason, as a Level II, has to qualify
.

"23 on his field test, how much time would you expect that:
,

[ 24 he would be given to prepare?
I O

( ) 25 I'm not talking about a new inspector, but someone
.

!

i

i Sonntag Reporting Service, Ltd.
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1 -who's been working in the field.

I.. 2' A (WITNESS SHEILIN) Generally, whatever'is necessary,

3 sir, but at least some time.

4 As an inspection supervisor, I'make it a point to

5 allow my people to . prepare for an examination.

6 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay..

7- BY :MR. STEPTOE:

: 8' O Mr. Shevlin, how long did you allow your people to

9 . pre pare ? When you brought the Daniel inspectors that

10 you brought .in for the BCAP program, about how long did

11 ' you let them prepare before you gave them their field-

=; i 12 test?
V

13 A (WITNESS SHD/LIN) The first group had quite a -- quite -
:!

14 a bit of time to prepare, sir, because the program was

15: still, to some agree, under development, checklists

16 weren't ready, the certification process in. general was

i 17 not ready to go.

18 So the first group -- some of them had up to six or

19 eight weeks to do various forms of training and other'

20 non-inspection tasks.

:21 (Indica ting .)

22 The last group that we brought in, which would have

-23 been in the neighborhood of the 1st of January, '85,
,

24 early January, '85, I'd say that averaged 10 working

(~'s(> ,

() 25~ days.<

.
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1 0 Okay.

2 Were these experienced inspectors?

3 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Well experienced, yes, si r.

4 0 In one of your previous answers, Mr. Shevlin, you used

5 the phrase " unnaturally high level of performance. "

6 A (HITNESS SHE7LIN) Sustained performance.

7 0 Why would it be -- why did you use the word " unnatural"?

8 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) Well, there's no possibility that you

9 can expect continuously sustained 100 percent perfect

10 performance in any endeavor from any individual, in my

j 11 view, but most especially not in my experience from

[ 12 inspectors.

13 (Indi ca ting . )

14 0 Let's continue on, Mr. Shevlin.

15 At Transcript Page 13243, Mr. Guild asked Dr.

16 Kaushal when and where does the CSR inspector write up

17 his observa tion.

18 Do you know the answer to that question?

19 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) Yes, si r.

20 0 What's the answer?

21 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) He begins it in the field at the

22 point of the inspection.

23 My general policy was that the paper work would be

24 completed at the point of the inspection to cut down on
,_s
i .

( ) 25 the potential for lost information, just through
'v'
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l forgetting to transpose -- or forgetting to write it

2 down.

3 MR. GUILD: Sir, the answer was will be

4 performed at the point of inspection?,

5 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Insof ar as it's possible and

6 practical, si r.

7 Paper work in the field gets dirty, it gets

8 wrinkled, it gets torn.

9 So generally what happened was that the inspector

10 would fill out his checklist, actually make the

11 accept /rej ect entries on the checklist at the field.

12 If then it were an observation, he would take

13 suf ficient notes, draw sufficient sketchs, mark on the

14 drawings to the point where he could come back and sit

15 down at a desk and prepare a good report for the benefit

16 of the engineer.

17 (Indi ca ting. )

18 BY MR. STE PTOE :

19 0 Mr. Wozniak, what was the practice with respect to -- in

20 this regard in your group of inspectors?

21 A (WITNESS WOZ NIAK) The practice within the electrical

22 group was generally the same as Mr. Shevlin just

23 testified.

24 0 Mr. Shevlin, if a CSR inspector identified 10 discrepant
,s

,

i j 25 welds on a single item, would he write 10 dif ferent
v

Sonntaq Reporting Service, Ltd.
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1 obse rva tions ?

2 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) Sir, he would normally write one

3 observation there.

4 0 At Transcript Pages 13251 through 7, Mr. Guild asked Dr.

5 Kaushal a series of questions relating generally to

6 whether there was a practice of Level III Inspectors

7 r eviewing Level II weld inspections in the field.

8 Did that ever happen?

9 A (WITNESS SH E7LIN) Yes, si r.

10 Q Under what circumstances, Mr. Shevlin?

11 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Excuse me.

12 Some preplanned and some not preplanned.( ;

\_ /
13 Part of the program required that a discipline Lead

14 Inspector or his designee would overinspect a percentage

15 of the work performed in the first 40 hours after

16 certification of each inspector.

17 Early on, when the group was very small, I did all

18 of that myself. As the group grew, I did later delegate

19 that to a certified Lead Inspector.

20 I don't remember the percentage, but 20 percent

21 seeais to ring a bell.

22 A (WITNESS SMITH) (Indi ca ting. )

23 Q Well, let's see if we can pin that down.

24 I believe in your prepared testimony -- let's see
j'. .
( p) 25 if I can find it quickly.

Sonntaq Repor ting Service, Ltd.
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l- Page 16 of your utestimony, lir. Sh evlin,

2 A (WITNESS -SHE7 LIN) Yes, 20 percent of the first 40

3 hours of each person's work.

4 That was one instance.

5 Q Okay.

6 What were the other instances in which -- well,

7 before -we go on to that, you referred to certified Lead

8 Inspectors.

9- A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Certified Lead Quality Inspector,

10 yes, si r.

-11- Q Were they Level III Inspectors or Level II?

i ) 12 A '- (WITNESS SHWLIN) Both.
%./

13 0 Okay.

14- A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) There were some who: Were Level

;15 III's, there were some who were Level II's.

16 0 What were the other circumstances in which ~a Level III

17- Inspector might- review a Level II's weld inspection?

18 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) There were -- there was a provision,

19 I believe, in B CA P-06, the observation record procedure,

20' that provided for a -- for an event of a subj ective

21 inspection -- that was generally considered to be

22 welding -- that the engineer might ask a Level III to go

23 back out and relook at a Level II's observation. Tha t

24 happened on occasion,
q.

'

25 Now, tha t is --

Sonntag Reporting Service, Ltd.
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1 Q Why would --

2 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) -- that is distinguished f rom a Lead

3 Inspector. Tha t is, that would require that a certified

4 Level III go back out and take another look at a Level

5 II's work.

'

6 (Indi ca ting. )

7 Q Do you know why the engineer would request such a

8 further review ?

9 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) An example comes to mind, si r, where

10 the -- and this is outside the electrical area, but it's

11 one I happen to remember.
,,

') 12 An inspector placed an observation record against/

n .-
13 some structural steel connection. Because it had weld

14 overlap and due to the weld overlap, he was unsure

15 whether we had proper fusion, so he turned the

16 observa tion in as a -- rather clearly stating "Yes, this

17 is defective." He turned it in with words to the

18 effect, "I cannot determine its acceptability. "

19 I was then asked by engineering to go out and take

20 a look at it.

21 0 What did you conclude?

22 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) I rejected the item, sir.

23 Q You rej ected what?
i

!

_ 24 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) I rej ected the item. I made -the
/,

i ) 25 decision and said the observation will stand. I simply'

v

Sonntag Reporting Service, Ltd.
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l' changed his words from indeterminate to, in fact,
,

2 ' identified lack of fusion.

3 Q Okay.-

4 How of ten -did it occur that Level III Inspectors

. 5- would go out and r eview inspections ' perf ormed by Level

6 II Weld Inspectors in the electrical area?

7 A. (WITNESS SH EVLIN) Not very of ten.

1L It was with the intent of actually making.a
,

9 decision as to the acceptability of the item..

-10 -It was the exception rather than the rule.

11 Q For what-other purpose except making the decision would

12 would you go out and review the Level II Inspector's
,

.13 work?.,

14 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Just checking on the Level II.

15 Q How of ten did it occur that- the Level-III Inspector went
i

,

11 6 out and viewed. the Level II's inspection and overruled

;

17 the Level II Inspector?

18 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Do I take that to mean reverse-his

19 decision, sir ?.-
,

-20 0 That's correct.;

: . 21 - A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Very, very rarely.

22 Q Now, Mr. Shevlin, were there any occasions in which

23 Level II Inspectors reinspected work performed by other

24 Level If Inspectors in the BCAP program?
25 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) There was one instance where I caused

Sonntaq Reporting Service, Ltd.
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1 an inspector's certification to be withdrawn.

2 That was --

3 Q Was that in -- go ahead.

4 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) That was outside the electrical

5 area.

6 When I did that, I had the inspector -- I had that

7 individual reassigned to duties not requiring inspection

8 and had other Level II's go out and redo 100 percent of

9 all his previously-performed work, and he never was put

10 back to work inspecting.

11 That was as a result of some findings that I made

[ j 12 during his initial 20-percent overview.
\ /'~~

13 (In dica ting .)

14 There were times when, after someone left, some

15 more information might be r equired to be collected or

16 something like that, and, obviously, we have to send

17 someone else out because the originator of the

18 documentation was no longer assigned.

19 (Indica ting .)

20 Q Mr. Wozniak, with respect to inspections performed by

21 the electrical group, how of ten did Level III Inspectors

22 go out and reinspect work done by Level II Inspectors?

23 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) Mr. Steptoe, other than the original

24 20-percent overview inspection required by the,_
/ N

( ,) 25 procedure, it was not a very fr equent occurrence.
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1 0 were there any circumstances in which one Level II

2 Inspector reinspected another BCAP Level II Inspector's

3 work?

4 A (WITNESS WOZ NIAK) Yes, there was.

5 As I had indicated in my testimony, during the

6 reverification program of the conduit hanger population,

7 the reverification plan was that a Level II Inspector,

8 not having been the original inspector on the given

9 package, would do the reverification.

10 0 And while we' re on that subj ect, Mr. Wozniak, I think

11 there may be some confusion in the record.
,.

) 12 Did you determine over the weekend how many actual
'"'

13 field inspections were performed in the course of the

14 conduit support reverification program?

15 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) Yes, I did, Mr. Steptoe.

16 Over the weekend, I had gone to the QA vault and

17 reviewed the reverification plan; and I believe I

18 incorrectly answered Mr. Guild's question.

19 A review of the reverification checklist indicates

20 that there were 13 reinspections of attributes in the

21 field of the 51 total packages that were subject to the

22 reverification program.

23 Q Beginning at Pages --

24 MR. GUILD: Excuse me.
,s s

! j 25 Mr. Steptoe, bef or e you go on f r om that point, Mr.
~/
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1 Chairman, I would like to be clear on that last point.

2 13 attributes or 13 items?

3 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) 13 inspection packages.

4 MR. GUILD: 13 items, then?

5 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) Yes, sir.

6 MR. GUILD: All right, sir.

7 BY MR. STEPTOE:

8 Q At Pages 13260 through -- and the following page, there

9 was a series of questions to you, Dr. Kaushal, which

10 related to the numbering system for BCAP observations,-

11 and I believe it was adduced that the observa tion number

(' 12 was the BCAP sample item number followed by a 1 or a 2.
'

13 Do you recall that line of questioning?

14 -A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, I do.

15 Q_ Now, I think there was also a line of questioning that

16 indicated that different inspectors might inspect the

17 same sample item for different attributes.

18 Do you recall that?

19 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Tha t's correct.

20 Q How, if at all, did BCAP keep track of the unique --

21 how, if at all, did BCAP ensure that the BCAP

22 observation numbers were unique so that two inspectors

23 didn't both write the same -- both designate their

24 different inspections with the same number?
,_

?

( ) 25 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Mr. Steptoe, in order to do an
v
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1 inspection in the field, the inspector will have to have

2 the package.

3 There was only one package physically, and he took~

4 that package with him or had it in his possession.

5 As an observation is made, an entry is made in the

6 index to indicate that an observation has been made and

7 written, so that when a second inspector would make an

8 inspection on the same item, he would have that package

9 in his possession ~and would know how many observations

10 have been written before.

11 0 Mr. Shevlin, at Page 13276 of the transcript, there was

( ; 12 a series of questions about the review of completeness,
G'

13 clarity and accuracy of the BCAP observations pursuant

14 to B CA P-0 6.

15 Did you perform such reviews?

16 A (WITNESS SH EVLIN) Yes, si r.

17 0 Okay.

18 Was it required, on observations relating to weld

19 dis cr e pan cie s, that the number of welds be specified in

20 the observation?

21 A (WITNESS SH EVLIN) No, sir.

I
22 Q Would it be typical for a BCAP observation record to

23 say, " Numerous underlength, undersize, undercut w elds, "

24 on it?
,_,
/ N

( 25 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) It would be unacceptable, sir, unless

Sonntaq Reporting Se rv i ce, Ltd.
Geneva, Illinois 60134

(312) 232-0262



13793

|

1 it was further qualified and 'there were -- there were

2 some -- it said, "Several or numerous weld defects," or

3 something; so long as that was qualified by words to the

4 effect, "As shown on the attached Pages 1, 2, 3," or

5 whatever.

6 Q And the attached Pages 1, 2, 3, would be what, sir?

7 A (WITNESS SH E7LIN) Would then be detailed sketchs of the

8 type and extent and the location of the conditions

9 observed.

10 0 Okay.

11 Under what circumstances did your inspectors

[ j 12 include sketchs as part of their observations?
'

w,/

13 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) In the welding area, I'd hesitate to

14 say 100 percent of the time, but it would be very, very

15 close to that.

16 The only -- the only exception that I would allow

17 to that was where the condition observed could be

18 verbally described to the point of absolute clarity for

19 anyone.

20 0 Could you give me an example?

21 A (WITNESS SH E7LIN) Not in the electrical area.

22 0 Under what circumstances did the BCAP CSR Weld

23 Inspectors for the electrical population create weld

,
24 maps as part of their -- to add to their observations?

| ) 25 A (WITNESS SH EVLIN) As a general rule, si r, they always
s
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1 did. ' We did allow exceptions.

2 If the observation record and its associated

3 sketchs, attachments, or whatever -the inspector chose to

4- put wi-th ' it, already contained everything that would

5 have been put on a Sargent & Lundy weld map, then

-6 Sargent & Lundy did not-demand the weld map. Th e

-7 observation was able to stand on itself.

8 That was the exception rather than the rule.:

9 .Q Was there any procedural requirement under BCAP that a

10 . weld map be included as part of the observation?

11 A- :-(WITNESS SHEVLIN) No, sir.

12 Q. Why..did your inspectors include them?1

13 A (WITNESS -SH EVLIN) At the request, through'our

14 management,'of the Sargent &'Lundy. engineers that had to.

.15 act upon our findings.

16 (Indica ting. )

17 Q Did the same inspector who identified the weld

18: discrepancies also, in all cases, do the weld map, Mr.

19 - Sh evlin ?

20 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) If -he was -- no, sir.

21 Originally, the first few inspections we did, th e

22 first' several inspections we did, the requirement for

23 weld maps had not yet come up, so there was a point when

'24 we stopped doing weld inspections briefly and went back

h.] -and recreated all the- weld maps, brought them25
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1 u p- t o-da t e , and from that time forward, we were making

2 weld maps at the same time we made the observation.

3 (Indi ca ting .)

4 During that catch up, there were some cases where

5 someone other than the original inspector may have made

6 the weld map.

7 Q To your knowledge, were 'any of your inspectors ever

8 asked to go back and reconsider his conclusion that

9 certain welds were discrepant?

10 A (WITNESS SH E7LIN) Not to my knowledge.

11 Q Mr. Shevlin, were there any disputes between CSR Weld
'

,- j 12 Inspectors and the Lead Inspector or yourself, whoever'

LJ
13 reviewed his observation for completeness, clarity and

14 accuracy, to the best of your knowledge?

15 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) Not disputes, no, si r.

16 0 Well, how would that process work, Mr. Sh evlin ?

17 A (WITNESS SHE7 LIN) There were -- an observation would

18 come in and I would read it; find it -- in my view, it

19 fell short of providing an adequate description. I

20 could no t -- it was not perfectly clear to me either the

21 location or the extent or the nature of the problem or

22 some combination, so I'd ask the originator to provide

23 some more clarification, provide some more additional

_
24 inf orma tion, which never turned into a contest.

I 25 (Indi ca ting. ).
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1 Q Mr. 'Wozniak, 'in the electrical group, are you aware of

2- any disputes between the original inspectors and the

3 Lead Inspector who reviewed their -- who reviewed his

4 inspection for completeness, clarity and accuracy?.

5 .A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) No, si r.

6 0 I'm going to' change the subj ect. Dr. Kaushal, back to

7 you.

8 At Transcript Page 13201, you were asked about the

9 BCAP schedule, and in particular, there was a discussion

10 that the original BCAP schedule called for a completion

-11 of BCAP activities, CSR inspection activities and the

[G')
121 ' issuance of a BCAP report by, I think, December 14,

13 1984; is that correct?

14' A' (WITNESS KAUSHAL) There was some date in December,

15 yes, Mr. Steptoe.

16 Q How was that - . how was that ' schedule developed, Dr.

17 Kaushal?

18 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) The schedule was developed,

19 . a ct ually , by people working for me based on what their

20 hope and expectation was in terms of the work getting

21 done.

22' It was not and' was not intended to be an external

23 - constraint at any time.

24 Inasmuch as virtually all of the Task Force
L,. ]

25( /.- consisted of people who were from out of town, there was
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1 some need to identify at what pace the work was going to

2 be done so that these people could make plans with

3 regard to their apartments, leases, whatever other

4 constraints that they had besides the work.

5 As we progressed with the work, it became clear to

6 everybody that we weren' t going to stay on the schedule

7 that we had originally laid out, so the schedule was

8 revised f rom time to time, indica ted by the f act that in

9 the end, we ended up getting done somewhere around

10 October or November of 1985, so we had a series of

11 schedule modifications.
_

12 All of them were reported to the NRC, or basically[(y)
13 all of them. I don't recall if every one of them was

14 reported to the NRC at the public meeting.

15 They were always target schedules to which we tried

16 to work to and which was our planning basis, but not an

17 e xternally-imposed constraint.

18 MR. STEPTOE: Just a moment.

19 BY MR. STEPTOE:

20 Q Okay.

21 I refer you to Intervenors' 140, which is the

22 letter from Mr. Keppler to Mr. O'Connor dated July 27,

23 1984, with the NRC's comment on the BCAP program, Page 2

24 of En clos ur e 1.
._x

I, ) 25 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Just a minute, Mr. Steptoe.
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1 Yes, sir.

2 Q . Referring to Item -- General Item No. 14 --

3 MR. GUILD: Excuse me a second.

4 Before you do that,- can I find my ~ copy ?

5 A~ (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Did you say ' General Item .No. 14?

6 MR. STEPTOE: Yes, sir.

7 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) -I'm not-sure I have the right piece
,

8 Lof paper,ifr. Steptoe.j

- 9 MR. GUILD: I'm-sorry. The number again?
,

10 What's the number?

$ 11 MR. STEPTOE: 140.
'

12 MR. GUILD: Okay. Th anks.

13 BY MR. STEPTOE:

.14 :Q Let me show it to you, Dr. Kaushal.>

15 (In dica ting .)

116 Item 14 states -- it is an NRC comment. It states,

17 "A detailed planning schedule, by discipline, should-be
'

18 provided to the NRC to permit closer monitoring of the.

19 program."

20 A- (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That's correct, yes.'

21' I do r. ' t h ave tha t wi th m e, but I see it.

22 0 To your knowledge, did BCAP agree to comply with that
.

! 23 comment ?

24 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) We agreed to comply with that
s

| 25 comment.
!

l
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l~ The manner in which it was complied with was by

2 apprising -- keeping them constantly apprised of the

3 schedule and the expectation at the monthly or bimonthly

4 meeting.

5 Q Dr. Kaushal, at Transcript Page 13313, Mr. Guild stated,

6 "You eliminated cable pan hanger configuration

7 discrepancies from your count of discrepancies in your

8 tes timony, did you not?" You answered, " Th a t ' s

9 correct." Then he said, "And you did that because you

10 determined that cable pan hanger configuration

11 discrepancies were subj ect to a Nonconformance Report?"

[ h. 12 You stated, "Tha t's one of the reasons, yes. "
\ !

'~

13 What other reasons did you have for -- well, strike

14 tha t.

15 What were the reasons for that cable pan hanger

16 walkdown program?

17 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) My understanding is that there were

18 several things that went into that cable pan hanger

19 walkdown.

20 One of the reasons I mentioned, in the course of my

21 testimony, was that it was known that at the time of the

22 original QC acceptance of some of that work, the work

23 was inspected only on a sample basis of 35 percent and

24 the remaining work had not been inspected. That was one
,.

/ N
) 25 of the known things.
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1 Secon dly, based on the experience at Byron, a

2 decision had been made at the Braidwood Station that it

3 would be more appropriate -- or it would be desirable to

4 go to individual hanger drawings rather than the general

5 drawings with hanger details as a method used, say, for

6 Byron and used at Braidwood at the time those hangers

7 were constructed and QC accepted.

8 So the problem that the site was facing was that
|

9 the hangers had been QC accepted to certain drawings

10 while individual hanger drawings were going to be made,
t

11 had been made or were in existence, so the question was

( ,,,.

12 that there needs to be something done to make sure that
''

13 the hangers out there are in conformance with the

14 drawings in existence.
~ ~

15 Now, neither of these two things -- namely, th e

16 fact that hangers were inspected only 35 percent or that

17 there were individual hanger drawings -- really

18 represented a non-confor-cnce per se, because the QC

19 program, to my undet n sn ? ng, allowed Comstock to

20 inspect only 35 poteent ,C the hangers during that given

21 period that I'm talking about.

22 Also, the fact that individual hanger drawings had

23 been made did not represent a non-conformance por se.

24 So these two items were not reflected on the NCR
,_

/ 'N
l, ) . 25 because they really were not non-conformances.
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1 However, that' was a part of the rationale for doing~

2. a hundred percent walkdown for -configuration of- the -

3' cable pan hangers.

4 Q Now, do-you recall approximately when the decision was

5 made -to declare all' of the cable pan hanger

6: configuration inspection results out of scope?

7- .A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) I don' t recall 'the exact date, but

'8 that decision was made quite a bit af ter we. had

9 initiated the inspections, and probably they were all

10 com pl ete, but I don' t recall that.

11' And I'm not sure I mentioned that earlier in the

{''hL; 12 testimony, but one of the reasons -- probably the

13; principal reason we went ahead and did those inspections

14 in spite of knowing that there was -- there was -- there

15 were NCR 708, 709; in existence, is because the Task

~ 16 Force wanted to assure itself that whatever was going to
,

17 be included in the walkdown will, in fact, represent an

18' equivalent inspection reinspection. Mainly the walkdown

19 will cover configura tion inspections.

20 That procedure for doing that walkdown was not in

21- existence at the time the checklist was prepared and the

22 inspections had started. .

23 When that procedure did become available, we

24 assured ourselves that, in fact, the walkdown will

(GI 25 include the f ull configuration inspection; and at that
xj
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1 time the decision was made to make the configuration

2- inspection related observations out of scope.

3 0 Once you made those configuration inspections out of

4 scope, what happened to them procedurally, Mr. Kaushal?

5 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) All out of scope inspections were

6 forwarded -- observations -- excuse me.

7 All out of scope observations were forwarded to the

8 Proj ect Construction Department and they were all

9 addressed via an NCR; and I believe . Mr. Guild talked

10 about that NRC.

11 That NCR was dispositioned consistent with the
, ~.

.') 12 Commonwealth Edison quality assurance procedure.(
'"

13 0 Mr. Woz niak, do you know how -- are you f amiliar with

14 NCR 614 5, which, I think, is the NCR we're talking

15 about, isn' t it?

16 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) Yes, I am.

17 Q Do you know how that NCR was dispositioned with respect

18 to cable pan hangers?

19 A (WITNESS WOZ NIAK) Yes, I do.

20 The procedure for the NCR's -- I believe it's

21 15-1 -- recently was revised to allow partial closures

22 of an NCR, and being that that NCR had 6 attachments to

23 it, the proposed corrective action on Attachment 6 for

24 the cable pan hanger population was approved, and thus
,

/ <

( ) 25 far a partial closure was performed on that NCR
,
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1 indicating that Attachment 6 was closed and in the QA

2 vaul t.

3 Q How are you f amiliar with NCR 6145?

4 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) I wrote the NCR.

5 0 And how are you f amiliar with the disposition of NCR

6 61457

7 A (WITNESS WOZ NIAK) I had proposed the individual

8 corrective actions to all the BCAP observations on that

9 NCR; and in reference to Attachment 6 of the NCR, I had

10 done the par tial closure through its review.

11 Q Now, there are something like 1,800 pages to Attachment
'

12 6 to NCR 6145, are there not, Mr. Wozniak ?

13 A (WITNESS WOZ NIAK) No, sir. The entire NCR is 1,700

14 pages. Attachment 6, I beli eve, is 1,236 pages.

15 0 Okay.

16 Have you reviewed all 1,236 pages, Mr. Wozniak?

17 A (WITNESS WOZNI AK) Yes, I did.

18 0 What was the nature of that review?

19 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) Th e r evi ew was to ens ure tha t the

20 proposed corrective action that I nad indicated on that

21 attachment would, in fact, be picked up, but by S&L's

22 as-built configuration walkdown.

23 Q Now, just for clarity purposes, in perf orming tha t

24 review of 6145, you were not acting as a member of the
,_
/ '

( )s 25 BCAP team, were you?
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1 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) No, I was not.

2 O What was your job title or function?

3 A (WITNESS WOZNIAK) Field engineer within the electrical

4 proj ect and construction department.

5 0 Is that the job that you took up after BCAP ended?

6 A (WITNESS WO3 NIAK) Yes, it is.

7 0 Back to you, Dr. Kau sh al .

8 At the time that the BCAP Task Force made the

9 decision to declare cable pan hanger configurations and ~

10 observations out of scope, did you know that there would

11 be a hearing in this matter before the ASLB related to

l' ) 12 Comstock QC Inspector performance?:

L-,I
13 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) No, si r.

14 0 When you made the decision to declare those observations

15 out of scope, you knew, h ow eve r, that the NRC was going

16 to be reviewing results of the BCAP effort, did you not?

17 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Yes, si r.

18 0 And they were going to be reviewing it in terms of its

19 indications for the quality of the work?

20 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, sir.

21 Q Did the possibility -- did you declare those -- strike

22 that.

23 Did the BCAP Task Force declare those configuration

_
24 inspection results out of scope to avoid the possibility

( ) 25 that some of the discrepancies found might be design
,
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1 significant?

2 MR. GUILD: Obj ection, Mr. Chairman.

3 Fi rs t, the line of questioning clearly calls for

4 speculation about what the NRC was going to look at BCAP

5 for. This witness can't establish those facts.

6 Secondly, this last question is clearly leading. I

7 mean, if the information that Mr. Steptoe wants to

8 elicit is why he did it, he should ask him why he did

9 it.

10 He shouldn't put an answer in his mouth and ask him

11 to either adopt or reject the answer that's been posed.

[ ; 12 J UDG E G ROSSMAN : Well, it's true; but the

(/
13 cat's out of the bag anyway on that.

14 You might as well rephrase that.

15 BY MR. STEPTOE:

16 Q Why did you declare the cable pan hanger configuration

17 inspections out of scope, Dr. Kau sh al ?

18 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) It is simply consistent with our

19 procedures. It was work that was not completed and

20 there was an instruction completion activity that was

21 still outstanding, so we called them out of scope.

22 Q Did you know at the time whether any of the

23 discrepancies identified by your inspectors with respect.

24 to cable pan hanger configuration were design
_

( s) 25 significant ?
w
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1 1 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Did I know a t tha t time ?

2 Q That's correct.

3 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) No, I did not.

4 Q Do you know now whether any of those deficiencies were

5 design significant?

6 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) My understanding is that Sargent &

7 Lundy has done an evaluation on those discrepancies and

8 found them to be not design significant.

9 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, clearly Dr.

10 Kaushal's understanding may stand for his understanding,

11 but it doesn't establish what Sargent & Lundy did or

(, ~') 12 didn' t do.
' _/

13 MR. STEPTOE: I agree.

14 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Do you have knowledge as to

15 whether that's so or are you just --

16 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Based on conversa tions, your Honor,

17 I have knowledge that they have done calculations to

18 establish that these discrepancies are not design

19 significant.

20 JUDG E GROSSMAN: All right. We'll accept

21 tha t.

22 BY MR. STEPTOE:

23 Q Mr. Smith, at Transcript Pages 13317 through 18, Dr.

_
24 Kaushal was asked a series of questions about the

( ,) 25- provision in the BCAP-06 procedure which allowed
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J1: invalidation based on duplication of - an existing

2 ' observation.

3 Do you recall that line of questioning?

4 A '(WITNESS SMITH) Not specifically.

5. Q- 'Okay. Let me find it in the~ transcript, Mr. Smith.

6- I apologize.

7 .Do you have a copy .of BCAP-06 before 'you?

8 I'm referring to --

9 A (WITNESS SMITH) No.

10 Could I use yours?

11 0 -- Intervenors' Exhibit 143, Page 6.

. 12 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Just a second.
. \uJ

~

l'm arraid I don't have it..a

14 Q Okay.

15 Paragraph 3b states, " Review previously-issued

16 Non-Conf ormance Report and contractor- control deficiency

17 record documents to determine if the observation
i

! 18 duplicates an already-identified condition."

19 Mr. Guild asked Dr. Kaushal, "Must there be an

20 identity between the two observed conditions; that is,
.

21 the first by. the inspector who wrote the NCR and the
,

22 second by the CSR inspector?"

23 Do you recall now that question?

24 A (WITNESS SMITH) Yes, I recall.

25 Q Now, BCAP QA reviewed validity determinations --. N/
!
(
i~
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1 validity and invalidity determinations made by the Task

2 Force, did it not?

3 A (WITNESS SMITH) ~ Tha t's correct.

4 0 Now, what percentage did you review?

5 A (WITNESS SMITH) 10 0 pe r cen t -- 100 per cen t of tho se

6 that the Task Force desired to make invalid.

7 (In dica ting. )

8 Q Do you know what the answer to Mr. Guild's question is

9 with respect to whether there had to be an identity

10 between the two observed conditions?

11 A (WITNESS SMITH) Yes. The answer r equired some

[ 12 engineering j udgment in that the previously-identified
J

13 deficiency was being written via -- for whatever reason,

14 like if it was a Comstock NCR, they were writing the NCR

15 for a specific deficiency, and whatever corrective

16 actions they were putting out to fix that discrepancy

17 were written down for that discrepancy.

18 The observation ~ may be written f rom a different

19 point of view by a different inspector who didn't

20 realize the first observation existed, and then it

21 became a matter of the CSR engineers determining were

22 the two observations close enough to be considered

23 identical or to be cone,idered the same, and more

24 importantly, did the corrective action of the

O
i | 25 pr eviously-identified discrepancy, in fact, address the
u./

Sonntaq Reporting Service, Ltd.
Geneva, Illinois 60134

(312) 232-0262



r --- -

!

l'

13809'

. , . , -

Q):t
i

1 discrepancy that we -- or the Task Force '-- or the .

2 observation addressed.

3 If.it.did, then it was considered to be an

4 appropriate reason .fo'r invalidating the observation.

5 (Indica ting. )

6- Q -Now, Mr. ' Smith, you referred to engineering j udgment in

7 your previous answer.

8- Whose engineering . judgment is involved?

!L A (WITNESS SMITH) CSR engineers.

10 Q. Okay,

11 Did you def er to -- did 'BCAP. -- strike that.

u[ '}
12 In reviewing the CSR engineers' judgment, what did

13 you do?

14' A (WITNESS SMITH) We reviewed the documentation as to why.

15 the CSR engineers felt that the invalidation was an

16 appropriate invalidation.

17 Generally, we would -- there.was sufficient

18 information on the f ace of the observations that we

19 could understand their logic and agree with it.

':2 0 In many cases, we would do an independent check of

21 the documents that they referenced.

22 Approximately 18 percent of- all the observations we

23 would send back on what we called their document review
:

| 24 sheets for further clarification or additional

) 25 inf orma tion, and of those, all but about 1 or 2 percent

i

!'
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1 of the observations that the Tack Force initially wanted

2 to declare invalid were al: a go invalid; but it

3 was an interim process.

4 We would of ten have our -- BCAP Q A engineering

5 would often go out and verify the source documents, go

6 out and talk to the various contractor personnel and

7 verify how things were, in fact, being done in the field

8 before accepting an invalidation.

9 (Indica ting . )

10 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, just to be clear, I

11 heard the answer refer to duplication between two

[') 12 observations, and I understood the question to be more
L.;'

13 general.

14 BY MR. STEPTOE:

15 0 W ell, I'll pick up on this.

16 Were there any observations which were invalidated

17 becautt more than one BCAP inspector had documented the

18 same thing?

19 A (WITNESS SMITH) Yes.

20 0 Could you describe the circumstances under which that

21 h appened ?

22 A (WITNESS SMITH) That occurred in our performance

23 evaluation program where we would basically modify an

_
24 existing BCAP Task Force observation record to show

( ) 25 where a record was -- the Task Force had rejected
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1 something, we changed it to an accept to make sure that

2 our inspectors wouldn't catch that type of error.

3 It was put together with -- it was a program put

4 together with our human f actors -- or hwnan

5 psychologists approach to check the validity of our

6 engineering -- or our inspectors to do a proper job; and

7 we notified Ron Gardner of the NRC that we were doing

8 it, because we didn't want him finding a package that

9 was obviously modified -- you know, that was modified

10 and wondering what was going on, so he was aware of this

11 performance evaluation program as it was being

['n- [
'

12 performed.

13 (Indica ting . )

14 So when a duplicate observation came up that way,

15 we obviously had to then invalidate one of the two

16 observations, but since the Q A observation was the later

17 observation, we let the original observation stand,

18 which would be the Task Force observation.

19 Q Just so we're clear:

20 The performance evaluation program -- what was

21 involved in the perf ormance evalua tion program, ve ry

22 briefly?

23 A (WITNESS SMITH) The performance evaluation program had

24 three distinct pieces.
,

: %
! ) 25 One was interviews -- private interviews -- between
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1. our inspectors and a number of other inspectors around

2 the site to determine effective experience, inspector

3 capabilities.

4 The second portion was packages that we put out to

5 make sure that our inspectors were, in fact, catching

6 what they should catch.

7 And the third portion was what we had -- many of

8 the inspectors -- or engineers in my group were also j

9 Level II or Level III Inspectors with other companies or

10 some had been certified by Edison, also, but we also had

11 a number of independent consultants that were
,m

| ) 12 highly-experienced inspectors, and they would -- they
\_/

13 went out and did surveillances on our inspectors to make

14 sure they were doing an adequate inspection job.

15 (Indica ting . )

16 Those were the three phases or three portions of

17 the program.

18 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, the problem with my

19 original point I raised was that the question that Mr.

20 Steptoe referred to in the transcript was a more general

21 one, quoting from the BCAP-06 language, where the

22 principle of duplication is applied not just to another

23 CSR observation, preparing two observations, but from

_
24 one observation to a preceding means of identifying a

! \

( ) 25 dis crepant condition, such as an MCR or some other
v
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1 document.

2 I understood Mr. Steptoe's question to be, the

3 general question, how is this principle of duplica tion

4 applied, and I heard Mr. Smith's response being only

5 comparing two obse rva tions, CSR observations.

6 BY MR. STEPTOE:

7 0 Okay.

8 Mr. Smith, was that your intent in responding to my

9 question with respect to duplication?

10 A (WITNESS SMITH) No; two CSR observations, no, sir.

11 It was a contractor-identified deficiency versus an
,a

12 observation.),

13 Q And that was the review -- the engineering judgment type

14 review that you were talking about?

15 A (WITNESS SMITH) That was engineering judgment where CSR

16 engineering had to make a judgment of whether the
.

17 contractor-developed NCR document was sufficiently close

18 and encompassing to cover the BCAP Task Force.

19 observation.

20 (Indica ting . )

21 MR. GUILD: Thank you.

22 MR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, at this time

23 I'd like to have marked for identification as'

_ 24 Applicant's Exhibit No. 128 -- 129 -- e xcuse me -- 129,

( ) 25 a six-page extract from Mr. Gardner's deposition,
v
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1 Transcript Pages 278 through 284.

2 With your permission -- I know we have enough

3 copies somewhere here -- I'd like to give it to the -

4 witnesses and ask them to review it.

5 (In dica ting . )

6 (The document was thereupon marked

7 Applicant's Exhibit No.129 for

8 identification as of October 7, 1986)

9 MR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, I'll hand you a

10 co py , too.

11 (Indica ting . )

,-.s
( j 12 I'm going to ask the witnesses to take the time to
'J

13 read that and --

14 JUDG E GROSSMAN: How, whose deposition did

15 you say?

16 MR. STEPTOE: This is Mr. Gardner's

17 depo sition.

18 You will recall we had a bench conference on this
'

19 last week.

20 J UDG E G ROSSMAN : And we didn't assign any

21 number to it.

22 MR. STEPTOE: No, because Mr. Guild only read
,

23 into the record a paragraph from it; and I think the

,
24 Board's ruling was that I could --

( ) 25 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Fine.

Sonntag Reporting Service, Ltd.
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-l ~MR. STEPTOE: - . take -the ' matter' up .on
'

2' redirect' and introduce the . entire portion into . the

3 record.
,

4 JUDG E GROSSMAN: My recollection is you
't

5 agreed to that, Mr. Guild.

6 MR. GUILD: I may reconsider 'that, ' Judge, in
,

7 light of the Board's reruling on the question of

; 8 admissions for NRC statements; but perhaps I can wait
i
'

'9 until what' Mr. _ Steptoe's line of inquiry is from the:

10 docum ent, if he has a purpose in --
,

'

11 MR. STEPTOE: Well, first of all, I move .the

( p 12 entire document into the record.>

\m./
13' MR. GUILD: And I'll object on _the ground of

14' hearsay.

) 15 It seems to me, Mr. Chairman, that there is no

16 basis for distinguishing this statement from Mr. Gardner
,

17 and other statements from the NRC Staff that are adverse
;

18- to Applicant, at least asithis par ty sees them, and are.

i -

19- properly admitted as admissions; but if they do not
6

| 20 constitute admissions -- namely, if under the Federal

{ 21 Rules they are not seen as adverse to Applicant -- then

22 the only basis would be they were hearsay,
s

23 I generally don't have a problem with admitting
,

24 this document.

25 I would like to be able to admit NRC inspection
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1 reports where they are adverse to Applicant, but I

2 understand the Chair's ruling to the contrary.

3 If Applicant sees something of f avor in that

4 statement that it wishes to have introduced, I believe

5 the principle ought to apply evenhandedly, and in that

6 case, they should be obligated to produce Mr. Gardner

7 and of fer the testimony.

8 Since they are not seeking to impeach their own

9 witness but are of fering this by way of direct evidence

10 on the redirect cxamination, it is hearsay, and I will

11 obj ect to it.

I'
}

12 JUDG E G ROSSMAN : W ell, the principle that's
n-

13 involved here is whether the portion that you offered

14 and we allowed -- even though I'm not sure you had a

15 formal offer, I think you did that -- you ef fected that

16 through reading the question to the witness.

17 The question is, assuming that it was properly

18 taken in the record as an admission, whether, in all

19 fairness, the remainder of what was said on that topic

20 ought to be admitted, and so the real question is

21 whe ther die remainder of wha t's being of fered now is

22 interconnected with what you offered and throws some

23 additional light on that particular subject; and I don't

,
24 know what the -- I don' t recall precisely what the

( ) 25 wording is in the rule on admissions, but it is to the

Sonntaa Reportino Service, Ltd.
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1- ef fect that if one par ty 'of fers part 'of 'the document,
"

2 another party can offer;what, in all fairness, ought to|

.

be read together with it. W ell, tha t's the principle..3 -

$

4- Now, as for'the specifica, if we have to resort-

5 t o ---

i _ 6 MR. BERRY: It's the old res gestae.
1.
'

'7 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Pardon ?

8 MR. BERRY: It's the old res gestae.

'

9 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well --
~

10 EMR . BERRY: I believe that is the correct
i

; 11 . rule, Mr.-Chairman.

1[ '. 12 I would also note that with respect to this -

''

13 par ticular matter, in all likelihood it is problematic.4

!

14- I anticipate the Staff will call Mr. Gardner as a-

15 witness, and counsel can ask -- these questions can be
<

16- put directly to him then.
.

17 So, you know, I suspect whatever the ruling in on4

18 this particular matter, Mr. Gardner will appear in this
.

| 19 pro ceeding.

i 20 MR. GUILD: I guess, Mr. Chairman, the

21- impression that I was under, and I'm just beyond citing

22 the federal rule, which doesn't seem to speak to the
,

23 question of adding portions of admissions for

24 completeness sake or what have you --
's-

; i 25 JUDGE GROSSMAN: I'm not sure that it's in
i_ wJ
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1 that same rule.

2- There was"something in the Rules of Civil

3' Procedure,- even prior to the rules of evidence being

'4 ' adopted, and.Ifbelieve.--

5 MR. ' MILLER: Rule 32, your Honor, Section 4.'

6 MR. STEPTOE: A4.
.

7 JUDG E . GROSSM AN : Yes.

8 "If only part of| a deposition is offered in
~

9 evidence by a party, an adverse party may require him to

10- introduce any other part which ought in fairness to be

11' considered with the part introduced, and any party may

( ) 12 introduce any other parts," and this, of course, refers
v

13 to a deposition, but the same principle. is applicable 'to

14 admissions.

15 MR. GUILD: Well, sir, I guess --

16 JUDGE GROSSMAN: And, actually, this is a

17 deposition --

-18 MR. GUILD: It is, of course, a deposition.

19 JUDGE GROSSMAN: -- too.

-:2 0 MR. GUILD: But the question really then

21 is -- but there still has to be an independent basis for

12 2 - receiving the deposition in evidence in the first

23 in s tan ce.

24 The point of using the deposition as a reference in

25 cross examination was to seek from the witness who was
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1 live here in the courtroom his understanding of the

2 NRC's regulatory standard, "Do you understand Mr.

3 Gardner applied this standard in his BCAP inspections,"

4 and it didn't depend on the admission of the transcript,

5 so the fact is --

6 JUDG E GROSSMAN: Well, that's why I said you

7 ef fected it other than through just of fering the

8 excerpt, and it really had the same effect, and

9 basically tha t's what it was used for.

10 MR. GUILD: My only point, Judge, is that I

11 think there were two independent grounds.

[ ') 12 First, if the deposition was being offered, it had
s

~

13 to have an independent basis for being of fered; and as I

14 uriderstand the Board's reruling on admissions, Mr.

15 Gardner's statement in the deposition would not be

16 adm issible, without his live testimony, as an admission

17 against Applicant.

18 So --

19 JUDG E G RCSSMAN: Well, no, that's not exactly

20 what my ruling was; and this does go, really, to the

21 rules adopted by the NRC, which was the part that I

22 said -- the situation that would permit admissions.

23 So in any event, while we' re discussing this, I

24 can't look at that excerpt to determine whether it is
('N
( ) 25 really within the scope of the part that you read in.

/
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1. . If you agree that it is, it will save ~ me the

L2 trouble of ' reading it now, Mr. Guild.

3 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

4 Let me make that point:. I do agree that it is.

'5 So without having read it again, I'll take _ Mr.

6 Steptoe's word -that he is referring to the same portion

7' he showed to the Board in the of f-the-record discussion -

8 when the matter came up. earlier. No pro'blem. It's

9 connected.

10 The point, then, is, assuming that there's a basis'

11 . for admitting it, in the first instance, the deposition

( }/
12 testimony, then it's a question of f airness; and it

x_-
13 seemed to me .that where Mr. Steptoe made the argument

14 that I was unf airly being selective in the reading, the

15 Board explicitly rejected his claim that my reference to

16 the deposition was misleading or somehow unf air.

1'7 That forecloses the only other basis for putting in

18 the balance of the Garnder deposition reference, it

19 seems to me, and so I'd object on that ground.
,

20 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, that's not exactly

21 accurate, either.
,

22 I said it would be fair for you to use that portion

i 23 that you read in since Mr. Gardner's statement was

! 24 somewhat ambiguous, and it would also be fair for Mr.

- )25 Steptoe to put in the remainder, which shows the other

i-
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1 : side of 'the coin, because Mr. Gardner was not totally

2- . consistent in his statement.

3 So why don't we just let in the entire item now,
-

4 -which has already been produced for the Reporter and for

5 us, and we' will admit'it; and hopefully Mr. Gardner' will:

.6 be here anyway, as represented by--the Staff. '

7- I'm somewhat surprised that he-hasn't been here

'

8 recently, as he has been throughout much of the last'few

'

9 weeks, considering that. we're discussing one of the

10 areas that he had some sort of control over for the

11 NRC --

[ } 12 MR. BERRY: Mr. Chairman --
\a/

13 JUDGE GROSSMAN: -- but it is vacation time

'

14 for many people.

15 MR. BERRY: Not only that, . Mr. Chairman, and

16 I don't believe Mr. = Gardner is on vaca tion, but I do

17 understand-this is a hectic time out in the Region in

18 connection with the preparation for Applicant's

19 fuel-loading activities; and Mr. Gardner is the

20 Braidwood Section Chief, and it requires a lot of work

21 that he has to do; requires-him to be at the site or at

22 the office.
,

23 But an'is customary, the Region has access to the

?4 transcripts of these proceedings.

! ' 25 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay, fine.
j ~

!

l
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1 I' just Lwanted- to make sure he hadn't been-

.2 transferred to Dresden while _this is. going on.

-3. (Laughter.)

4 MR. BERRY: No. ..

'5 JUDGE GROSSMAN: 'Okay. So-we've received

6 that.

7 (The document was thereupon received into-

8 evidence as Applicant's Exhibit No.129.)

9 J UDG E G ROSSMAN : You can continue, Mr.

10 Steptoe.

11 MR. STEPTOE: I'll-ask the witnesses to

| 12' abandon the document for the moment.

.13 BY-MR. STEPTOE:

14 Q Mr. Kaushal, during the course of your Lduties as BCAP

15 Director, did you have an opportunity to talk to Mr.

16 Gardner?

17 A. (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Quite frequently, yes,

18- 0 And did you have an opportunity to observe how he

19 carried out his inspection activity?

20 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Yes, I had a chance to observe that.

-21 Q Okay.

22 Did he ever indicate to you, by word or deed, that

23 he was holding BCAP up to a different yardstick than he

24 would hold the -- to the general implementation at

b
: 25 Braidwood of the QA program?
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l That's probably a terrible question.

2- Did he ever indicate to you that he was using a

3 dif ferent regulatory yardstick for BCAP?

4 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) To my recollection, he did not

5 specifically state to me that he was using a different

6 yardstick in the sense of it being any less than their

7 normal -- whatever yardstick they normally apply,

8 My impression, from the manner in which he

9 conducted himself, was that he was holding BCAP to

10 somewhat higher standards because of the visibility that

11 the efforts had and the importance that the Region was

(,n} 12 assigning to it and the f act that the progress of the
"'

13 BCAP was discussed at monthly or bimonthly meetings

14 regularly.

15 Q Mr. Shevlin, did you have the opportunity to meet with

16 and talk with Mr. Gardner during the course of the BCAP

17 program?

18 A (WITNESS SHD/LIN) Regularly.

19 Q Did you have the opportunity to observe how he carried

20 out his inspection functions with respect to BCAP?

21 A (WITNESS SHEVLIN) Yes, sir.

22 Q Did he ever indicate to you, either by words or deeds,

23 that he was holding BCAP to a dif ferent yard --

24 inspection regulatory type yardstick than he would
,

25 another program?
v
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1 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) No, sir.

2 Q Based on your experience -- have you had experience at

3 other plants with NRC Inspectors and observing _how they

4 performed their inspections?

'5 A (WITNESS SHE7LIN) Yes, si r.

6 Q How would you compare the way in which Mr. Gardner

7 carried out his functions with respect to BCAP to your

8 experience at other plants?

9 MR. GUILD: Obj ec tion, Mr. Chairman. Tha t 's

10 irrelevant.

11 Mr. Steptoe has gotten the point, I assume, that he

(m) 12 was looking for, which I'm somewhat curious of in light
,

,

't '
13 of Mr. Gardner's subsquent testimony; but, nonetheless,

14 what Mr. Shevlin's observations of NRC Inspectors at

15 other f acilities may or may not have been is irrelevant.

16 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Well, we are getting far

17 removed now from what was admissible about this whole

la line of questioning, which is the effect on BCAP of the

19 NRC's position with regard to whether it was an Appendix

20 B type of -- of Par t 50 Appendix B type of organiza tion;

21 but now we're going a little further and talking about

22 the ef fectiveness of the NRC's handling rather than the

23 effect of the NRC on BCAP, and I don' t think it's

_
24 appropriate. I don't think these witnesses are

( ) 25 competent to testify to that.
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1 I think we need Mr. Gardner or someone else in that

2 position from the NRC here.

3 BY MR. STEPTOE:

4 Q Could you describe, Mr. Shevlin, how Mr. Gardner went

5 about his inspection activities with respect to BCAP and

6 the areas of BCAP that you were responsible for?

7 A (WITNESS SH EVLIN) Yes, si r.

8 He did a number of things. He would come around

9 the office pretty regular, just ask, " Wha t's going on?

10 "What are your work plans for the day and for the week?"

11 Sometimes he'd ask, "Is a specific activity going to

[] 12 happen in the near future?"
\ /

~~

13 Then from whatever response he got, he would select

14 things he wanted to overview, and he would go with the

15 inspectors to the field and watch them perform their

16 inspections.

17 (Indica ting . )

18 He was f amiliar with each inspector. He was

19 f amilia r with the training qualification certification

20 file on each inspector. In fact, he followed that very

21 closely.

22 We, in general, got very, very close attention f rom

23 Mr. Gardner.

24 Q Mr. Smith, did you have the opportunity, during the_,

( ) 25 course of the BCAP program, to talk to Mr. Gardner ?
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1 A (WITNESS SMITH) All the time.

2 0 Okay.

.3 Did you.have the opportunity. to-meet with Mr.

4 .Gardner?'
'

5 A (WITNESS SMITH) ' All the' time. '

G Q Did you have the . opportunity to observe 'how Mr. Gardner

7 carried out his: inspection'~ activities? '.

8 A (WITNESS SMITH) One of dy first dealings with him drove

9- the point home very clearly in that shortly af ter he

10 arrived on'' site, he was doing a review of the

11 qualifications of the Q A personnel reviewing.the Task
'

'

12 Force program plans.
v.

-13 We had committed in our procedures to complete all

14 the site orientation -- QA site orientation in addition
15 to specific BCAP orientation -- reviews and orientation.

16 We had completed all the paper orientation. We had

17 not completed -- not everybody had completed

18 inspection -- receiving inspection orienta tion and '

19 sign-offs.

20 Because we had not received receiving inspection;

21 sign-offs, which had no bearing on BCAP, we were in

22 violation of our procedures, and I received a violation

.23- right away.
,

| 24 At that point, I felt like I had been slam dunked

25 by Mr. Gardner, that he was setting a tone of extremely

|
'
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1 rigid compliance to procedures, and that anything less

2 than that we were asking for violations.

3 (Indica ting .)

4 I then took that tone to the whole BCAP program,

5 from a quality assurance point of view, and documented

6 every nit and gnat that we could find, and I was not

7 going to get slam dunked a second time.

8 Q Mr. Smith, do you know whether Mr. Gardner spent more

9 time inspecting certain areas or certain procedures of

10 the BCAP program rather than others?

11 A (WITNESS SMITH) Mr. Gardner got into a lot of detail in
,m

( ') 12 all areas.
'~'

13 I think, because his background was electrical, he

14 may have spent some additional time in the electrical

15 area.

16 Q Do you know whether he focused less or more on

17 administrative procedures than on other procedures?

18 A (WITNESS SMITH) Mr. Gardner spent an awful lot of time

19 looking at the qualifica tions and certifications of

20 personnel; he spent an awful lot of time on inspections;

21 an awf ul lot of time on the observa tion processing, you

22 know, making sure that the product -- you know, the

23 final product was a good product.

24 (In di ca ting. )
,

! S

(x . -)25 Q Did he ever indicate to you, by word or deed, that he
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1 was applying a dif ferent yardstick to the BCAP ef forts

2 than he would apply to some other aspect of the

3 Braidwood Station construction?

4 A (WITNESS SMITH) Outs'de of the f act that he gave me

5 that violation for what I thought could have been an

6 open item that got cleared up f airly easily, no.

7 Q Turning to another subject, Dr. Kaush al, I'm going to

8 hand you what I would like to have marked as Applicant's

9 Exhibit No.130, and I will represent to you that this

10 is one of the 37 red line observations which were the

11 subject of an NRC inspection finding.

(,,, ) 12 (Indicating.)

LJ
13 (The docuaant was thereupon marked

14 Applicant's Exhibit No. 130 for

15 identification as of October 7, 1986.)

16 BY MR. STEPTOE:

17 Q Do you recall your cross examination by Mr. Guild with

18 respect to that inspection finding?

19 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Yes, I do.

20 0 Now, I believe under that cross examination you stated

21 that Sargent & Lundy had checked Box 17 and filled out

5' 22 the evaluation, Box No.16, on Page 2 of this

23 observation record.

24 Do you recall saying that?
,_

! N
!, ) 25 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) I do recall saying that; and that
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l' cwas in' error.=

2 0 -Okay.

3 Why is that in error, sir?

4 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Because at the time these

5 observations were written, a different revision of the

6 form was in effect, and in reality, Sargent & Lundy's<

7 mark-up. of invalidity came in in Part 24 -- or Box 24,

8 which was af ter it had been- determined valid .by the BCAP

9 engineer.<

10 0 Perhaps it would help if we turned to BCAP Procedure 06,-

11 which was the exhibit that you were cross-examined with

[T 12 respect to on this point.
'V.

13 There is a sample BCAP observation record at the
i

14 end of that procedure, is there not?

;. 15 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL)- Mr. Steptoe, I h ave a co py --

16 MR. GUILD: I ' m so r ry .

17 The exhibit number again?:

18 MR. STEPTOE: 143.

!- 19. JUDGE GROSSMAN: 143.

20 MR. GUILD: 143?

=21 MR. BERRY: Yes.

22 MR. STEPTOE: 143.

23 MR. GUILD: Th anks.
.

'24 BY MR. STEPTOE:-

,,

IN 25 .0- Is --
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1 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, sir.

2 Q Is the form attached to BCAP-06 Rev 10 the same form as

3 Applicant's Exhibit 130?

4 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) It's a different revision. No, it's

5 not the same.

6 The form attached -- the form attached to BCAP-06,

7 which is Intervenors' Exhibit 143, is a Revision 10.

8 The form on which the observation pertains to the

9 red line mark-up drawing is a Revision 5.

10 Q And just looking at the form attached to BCAP Procedure

11 06, Page 3, is there any -- there is no box there for a
,

[ ) 12 valid or invalid discrepancy; is that correct?
i _/s

13 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) That is correct.

14 Q So there's no box f or Sargent -- strike that.

15 Is there any box or any place on the form attached

16 to BCAP Procedure 06 for Sargent & Lundy to check to
1

17 indicate validity or invalidity?

18 A (WITNESS RAUSH AL) No, that block was removed; and, in

19 fact, as I indicated to you -- indicated in my testimony }

20 earlier in response to questions from Mr. Guild, the

21 BCAP Task Force expectation all along was that Sargent &

22 Lundy's checking of the Box 24 on Rev -- excuse me, Mr.

23 Steptoe. I said something wrong earlier.

24 The Part 4 of the form is a Rev 3. That was in i
,

/ T
() 25 error. I said 5. The other part was a Rev 5.

Sonntaa Reoorting Service, Ltd.
Geneva, Illinois 60134

(312) 232-0262



13831

/",
|v

1 In any case, as I was saying, the Task Force -- the

2 Task Force general procedure or general way of working

3 did not expect Sargent & Lundy to make a validity or

4 invalidity determination.

5 That form was -- that box was lef t there as a way

6 for Sargent & Lundy to provide that information in case

7 they had some information that the Task Force might not

8 have had; butc in any case, it was always considered to

9 be somethlag _'or considera tion by the Task Force.

10 But as a result of the misunderstanding created,

11 the procedure was revised and the form was revised, so

[Gj 12 Sargent & Lundy would not be -- would not have the
'

13 chance to make up that information.

14 JUDGE GROSSMAN: I'm sorry. I don't

15 understand.

16 Are you saying that on this Revision 3, Sargent &

17 Lundy did not evaluate the discrepancy to see whether it

18 was valid or invalid?

19 A (NITNESS KAUSH AL) I must have been confused in my

20 statement, Mr. Chairman.

21 On Revision 3, which was the earlier version of the

22 form --

23 j UDG E G ROSSMAN: Yes.

24 A (NITNESS KAUSH AL) -- Sargent & Lundy was r equired to
,,

( ) 25 make an evaluation for design significance, as they have

Sonntag Reporting Service, Ltd.
Geneva, Illinois 60134
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1 always been, but there was a block in there where they

2 were -- they had the option of marking valid or invalid

3 as a way of providing information to the Task Force that

4 may be in contradiction to what the Task Force had

5 already determined.

6 J UDG E G ROSSMAN : Okay.

7 Tha t's on Block 2 4 7

8 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Yes,. sir.

9 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Right. Okay.

10 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) And later on, that Block 24 was

11 removed from that form, so that Sargent & Lundy did not

(' ) 12 have that option of providing that information on the
\._ J

13 form so there will be no confusion.

14 BY MR. STEPTOE:

15 0 Well, even af ter the form was changed, Dr. Kaushal, did

16 it ever happen that Sargent & Lundy would make a

17 recommendation -- a comment back to the Task Force that

18 made this observation that you think is valid not valid?

19 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) There may have been information in

20 the form of a comment, but it was not a validity or

21 invalidity mark.

22 JUDGE GROSSMA!1: Well, excuse me.

23 Then who performed the evaluation that's shown in

24 Block 17 of Revision 10?

(O) 25 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) The Block 17 evaluation, your Honor,
x-
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1 is made by the BCAP Task Force engineers.

2 That one -- for example, the form you are seeing is

3 signed in Block 18 by a gentleman Leonard Duss. He was

4 the Lead Engineer at that time, Lead BCAP Engineer.

5 MR. STEPTOE: I'll move on from here.

6 I may come back to this exhibit briefly later.

7 Judge Grossman, I move that Applicant's Exhibit 130

8 be admitted into evidence.

9 If Mc. Guild wants to check it -- I know it's based

10 on a reprocentation by me.

11 If he wants to check it, I'll be glad to have the
,-

12 Board withhold ruling until he does.;L ,;
13 MR. GUILD: I have no objection.

14 I accept Mr. Steptoe's representation it's one of

15 the 27 red line drawing observations.

16 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Mr. Derry?

17 MR. BERRY: The Staff has no objection, Mr.

18 Chairman.

19 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay. Received.

20 (The document was thereupon received into

21 evidence as Applicant's Exhibit No. 130.)

22 MR. GUILD: For clarity, Mr. Chairman -- I

23 could ask this on recross, but it's just a question of

24 fact when those revisions took place.
,,

%

) 25 I'm looking at the BCAP-06 cover sheet that showst

v
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I revisions, and I see a revision that appears to relate

2 -to the processing of invalid observations, which is Rev;
.

3 8.

-4 It's not clear whether that's the same. cite f rom

.5 the provision or not; but perhaps I 'could, through- the

6 Chairman, ask if Applicant simply identify. the effective.

7 dates of the revisions,

8 MR. STEPTOE: We'll be glad to identify that

:9 for the' record.

'
fl0 . I think the cover page doesn' t indicate what were -

~

11 Revisions 1 through 5, so I think we better study that;

I
( 'j 12 but we'll provide an answer.
V

13 I believe Mr. Guild is right. I believe it's Rev 8

:14 that made that change; but I'd like the opportunity to

15 ' double check tha t.

l'6 JUDG E GROSSMAN: Yes, fine.

17 You don't have to ask that question, the n.,

18 Do you wish to take a break now?'

E 19 MR. STEPTOE: Yes, please, Judge Grossman.

20 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay, fine.

21 We'll take 10 minutes.

22 (WHEREUPON, a recess was had, after which'

23 the hearing was resumed as follows:)'

24 J UDG E G ROSSMAN : Okay. Back on the record.
' Cs

--( ) 25 at do want to mention that, with regard to
.

Sonntaq Reporting Service, Ltd.
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l' Applicant's Exhibit 12 9, _ the 6 pages of Mr. Gardner's

2 testimony, _we had already said that we would admit that

3 and include it in the transcript. We said that at Page

4 13417; but we' re now, instead, admitting the exhibit
f

.5 that's been marked, and we'll just treat it as a regular

'
6 exhibi t.

7 Oh, I'm sorry.
'

8 Was it your intention of including it in the

9 transcript, Mr. Steptoe?

10 MR. STEPTOE: It can be an exhibit, Judge.

11- JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay, tha t's fine.
.

[ } 12 We'll need a few more copies of that for the Board.

%/ ' 13 MR. STEPTOE: We will provide them.
~

14 J UDG E G ROSSMAN : Okay.

15 MR. STEPTOE: I'm sorry. I'm not doing ve ry

16 well~ with providing suf ficient copies today.

17 May I proceed, Judge Grossman?

18 JUDG E GROSSMAN: Yes, please.

19 MR. STEPTOE: Okay.<

20 BY MR. STEPTOE:

21 Q Dr. Kaushal, over the break I handed you and the Court
,

22 ' Reporter, a t least, and counsel f or the par ties a co py _'

23 of a document. It's a bound series of documents

24 en titled, " Cables."

L( K,

( ) 25 MR. STEPTOE: I'd like it marked as,

,

Sonntaq Reporting Se rvice, Ltd.
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Intervonors -- I'm sorry -- Applicant's Exhibit 131;~1
t

2 ~ ar.d, again, I apologize for not having sufficient copies
,

3 here.

4 (The document was thereupon -marked

5 Applicant's ' Exhibit No.131 for

-6 identification as of October 7,1986)
t

7 MR. STEPTOE: Does the Board have a copy of
i

8 it?

9 MR. GUILD: It's beside the Court Reporter- on'

10 the table,

11' JUDGE COLE: We have the Court Reporter's

[' 12 copy. right now,
'

i -
~

13- MR. GUILD: Does the ' Court Reporter have one,

14 too?

15 I can share mine.

'16 MR.-STEPTOE: I don'tEknow.

17- B*l MR. STEPTOE:

- 18- Q Dr..Kaushal, could you .just-identify the source of the

. 19 documents included in this package?

20 ' A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) I believe those documents -are f rom

- 21 BCAP records.

22 MR. STEPTOE: Judge G rossman, I would just

23 say for the record I have the entire package from which

- 24' these documents are drawn. They are not complete.

A 25' Mr. Guild can . r eview tha t, if he would like.

Sonntaq Reporting Service, Ltd.

j. Geneva, Illinois 60134
(312) 232-0262 ]



. ~ -. -

13837

7 .

4

". t it

'w)'

,l' Could we just go through this page by page, Dr.

2 Kaushal.

3 I should first say that the purpose of' this-

4- examination. relates back to Transcript- 13183 through

5 13200, when Mr. Guild asked you a number of questions on'4

-6 what was inspected in the CSR, what was not inspected,

[ ~7 what could not be inspected because it was

8 non-recreateable or inaccessible, and the purpose of

9 this is to walk -through one of the -- some of the BCAP

10 records, because I believe that originally Dr. Kau sh al

11. said he did not know or could not recall, but- that- it
,

- C' 12 was in the BCAP records.

13' BY MR. STEPTOE:

14 Q Could you, first, identify what-the first page is?

15 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) 'Ibe first page is a description of
,

16. the population, as we called it, that basically defines.

'

17 what is intended in that construction category, and it

18 starts out by saying, "The population of cables (power,

19 control and instrumentation) includes all safety related

-20 Unit 1 and Unit 2 cables included in the Sargent & Lundy

21 design."

22 And then it goes on to say how the sample will

23 be -- sample selection will be based on; that the cable

24. has been pulled and terminated at both ends; and the

I l' 25 cable has been QC accepted by Comstock Company on or
%/ .
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11 before-June 30,-1984.

2 For every construction category, we tried to

3 describe -- the Task Force tried to describe on this

-4 formal piece Lof paper what ,the boundaries for that

5 popula tion were.
~

6 The. remaining part of that page- describes a few

7 items that are not included because they are -included in

8 other populations.

9 MR. STEPTOE: Now, I note that this is Rev 2

10 of :this description of population.

11 I will just state for the record the other Revs are
:

-[V}L12.
not ' included in the package, but they are available here

.

,

13 in -the courtroom..

.

14 (Indica ting. )

15. BY MR. STEPTOE:

16 Q Turning to the next page --
'

~17 MR.-GUILD: Could I simply ask whether- this

'

18 is the - mos t re cen t r evision ?

19 MR. STEPTOE: That's my understanding; that's

20 correct.

21 BY MR. STEPTOE:
'

-22 Q Could you identify what the next five'pages represent,

23 Dr. Kau sh al ?
i

- 24 A (WITNESS KAUSU AL) The next page is a record of
&
( ) -25 revisions of certain documents that pertain to

Sonntaq Reportinq Service, Ltd.
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1 . checklists and . attributes and attributes not included in

2 chec,klist instructions.
3. Again, it was the practice within the' Task Force

f

4 that any time ' changes were made, documentation was

5 ' created to record what was done. and ;why.

6 0 The next page, Dr. Kaushal?

7 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) The next one is a basis for

8 selection of checklist attributes and determination of

9 accept / reject criteria for the cable population.

t 10 This one. identifies the. source documents that the

11 preparer and his Lead Engineer used in coming up with-2

O ' -12' the accept /roj ect criteria for the checklist.
\m / ',

13 0 Would' there be a similar document for each construction

14 ' category in the BCAP program?
.

15 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) I would expect there would be a

16 similar document for each construction category.,

17 Q In the BCAP files?

18 'A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) In the BCAP files.

i .19~ Q Okay.

20 Please turn to the next tab.
*

'21' .A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) That is a more detailed description

22 of what the reference documents were for specific-

-23 checklist items and the attributes that they reflect,
i

24 Q Okay.
; N
~

) 25 You at a turning to the next document within this ,

"

t

L Sonntag Repor ting Se rvice, Ltd. 4
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1 tab.

2~ Could you turn to the next tab,- please, Dr.

3 Kau sh al.

4 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) The next tab -- excuse me.

5 Q The one beginning --

6 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Okay.,

7 Q The page is entitled, " Cable - List- of Attributes Not

8 Included in the Checklist or Justification for Alternate
.

9 Criteria."
,

10. A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) That was another document that was

11 - created .within the BCAP Task Force records.
,

/[Q')
12 Every attribute that was not included, for some

-13 -reason or another, was documented and the reason for its,

| 14 non-inclusion was recorded.

15 Q That is a two-page document, is it not, sir ?

16 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) That's a two-page document; tight.

17 Q Would you please turn to the next document.'

18 Can you identify what this is, sir?-

19 A (WITNESS' KAUSHAL) Ttte next tab?

20 That's the actual -- the instructions that go with

21 the checklists; _ and this one identifies the attribute to

22 be inspected, and for each attribute, what the

23 _ instructions are for inspection.

24 MR. GUILD: That should be the next tab?W
( 25 MR. STEPTOE: Yes..

Sonntaq Reporting Service, Ltd.
|~ Geneva, Illinois 60134
j (312) 232-0262 j
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1 BY MR. STEPTOE:

2 Q Are those the instructions -- were these instructions-

3 given to the inspectors ?

4 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) These instructions were given to the

5 ins pectors.

6 Q Could you turn to the next page -- the next document,

7 the next tab, sir.

8 Can you identify --

9 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) The next tab, the next tab.

10 0 -- what this form is?

11 A (WITNESS KAUSU AL) That's the actual checklist that was

[ ''; 12 used in carrying out the inspections; and as you note,
i

'

~~

13 it identifies the attribute, it has a place for filling

14 in the equipment _ description, and it shows -- the

15 inspector was required to initial and date either in the

16 accept or in the reject column, and then the observation

17 corresponding to that. If there was a rej ect item,

18 there was an observation that was required to be

19 recorded right in here in terms of the observation

20 number.

21 That was our way of cross checking to see that if

22 there was a discrepancy -- if there was an

23 observation -- I'm sorry -- if there was an apparent

24 discrepancy identified during the course of the

( ) 25 inspections, that there was an observation record to go
v?
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1- with it.

2 Q Would ~ you Eturn to the ~ next tdb, -please, Dr. Kaushal.

3 . The first page 'is marked, " Random sample
~

4 .ide nti fica ti'on. "

5 Could you identify. what we' re looking' at, ' sir?
~

6 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Yes. This list . des cribes -- or,

7 actually, documents, ' leaves a track of, how the random

-8- sample items were selected.-

9 The way it was done -- and I'm recalling it -- is

10 that a sequence of random numbers were generated,' and -

11. :the engineer, : corresponding to the random number,-- will-

?( $12 > identify that item -in the list of the population --items

.\~--

13- and thon'go to check. !

14 Q Where does that list of population items come from

15' again, Dr. Kaushal?.

16. A (WITNESS ' KAUSH AL) The ~ list of . population items .came

17 from the Sargent & Lundy design --

18 0 Okay.

19 A (WITNESS ' KAUSH AL)_ -- as I testified earlier.
'

20' Once an item was picked, then a determination .is

21 made whether it is a quote unquote " population item,"--

22 which means that is it suitable for inclusion .in the

23 sampl e. ,

1

24 And if you notice, the first item gives you the

((O) 25; random number that led you to that item and gives _the
4

. -
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1 description of. that cable, cable identifier. The next

~2 column says,: "No," -and then the last column in comments

3 1says, "Not pulled. See note this page"; and then at the

4 bottom says, "This item is not- QC accepted as of

5 -6/30/84." Ther ef or e, that item was not considered part

6 of the sample.

7 Q Is that what "no" means in the column marked " pop item"?

8 A (NITNESS KAUSH AL) Uha t's what no means, -and tha t's

9 .how --

10 Q Okay.

11. A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) -- you go down until enough yes items

,y
12 are picked up to make the required number of random

13 items.

14 And as you see in the last column, there's the

15 package number that was associated with that item.

16 0 Okay.

17 Just going down, can you identify what the first

18 cable was - that was picked and included in the BCAP

19 sample?
:

| 20- A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) The first cable number is 1RE039.

21: Q And that was assigned BCAP No. CB L-001 ?

22 A- (WITNESS KAUSH AL) That would be the case, yes.
i.

23 0 Okay.

24 Can you explain what the column marked " accessible"
| ~ {'

25 is for?|- t

___

Sonntag Reporting Service, Ltd.
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1 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Once an item is identified as a yes,

2 then the next one --- there's a check made for

3 accessibility, and if the item is accessible, then

4 there's a yes marked in there. If the item is not

5 accessible, then that item will have to be dropped from

6 the sample because it's not accessible.

7 Now, my recollection, looking at the documents, I

8 can recall that, for cables, there wasn' t anything that

9 was inaccessible; and that if we go through these pages,

10 it would be apparent, by looking at the accessible

11 col umn, that I only see yeses, I see no noes in there,

(' ') 12 so every item that was picked was found to be or

13 considered accessible.

14 Q Okay.

15 Dr. Kaushal, let me just ask you whether there was

16 a -- whether there's documentation for establishing how

17 engineering judgment sample items were picked.

18 I'm not asking whether it's in this package.

-19 A (WITNESS KAU SH AL) It's not in this package.

20 There was documentation similarly generated for the

21 engineering judgmer t sample items picked.

22 Q Okay.

23 MR. STEPTOE: And we have not included that in

24 this package, Judge Grossman.
(,N
( ) 25 BY MR. STEPTOE:
\_J

Sonntag Reporting Service, Ltd.
Geneva, Illinois 60134

(312) 232-0262



i
*

.

.

13845

. ,,w,)
oJ(a q);

,

1 -Q Could you turn 'to the last document, please,~ and
.,

2 identify what this is.o

3 It's BCAP Hemo 351.

4 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) That one. talks about cable sample
,

5 . accessibility walkdown. "It has been determined that

6 the Cable Sample Accessibility Walkdown is not

7 r eq ui r ed. " All the cables are considered accessible,

8 and that's because cable pan covers and fire stops are -

9 not installed, et cetera, et cetera.

10. Q Okay.

~11 In other populations, Dr. Kaushal, were there

[ Y 12 . walkdowns to determined accessibility? -
- \m/ :

-13 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) There were walkdowns to determine

14' accessibility; tha t's correct.

115 Q Dr. Kaushal, were these' records created at or about the

16 time of the decisions that they reflect?
:

17 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) That is correct.

| 18 Q And were they created in the regular course of activity

i 19' of the BCAP program?

!- 20 They were required to be created in the regular

! '21 course of BCAP activity?
I

-22 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes.
1

23 Q And have they been kept -- and were they kept in the

| -

. 24 regular course of the BCAP program?
I (S-
!

( _ 25
-

A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) Yes, they were.

Sonntaq Reporting Service, Ltd.
Geneva, Illinois 60134
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l ~ Q And since the. termina tion of the ' BCAP program, -where

2 have they .been kept?

3 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) The BCAP records are in the

4 Commonwealth. Edison Quality Assurance Document Vault.

5 HR. STEPTOE: Judge Grossman, I move .that

6 Applicant's _ Exhibit No. 131 be admitted into the record.

7 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Excuse me.

8 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman --

9 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Bef ore we do tha t, Dr.

10 Kaushal, I. notice.that this went up to Observation 61,

11 and then, as we had noticed the other day in Revised

L. ~'}
12

'
Attachment' 4 to your testimony, the cable skipped from'

13 61 to 101.

14- A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Yes, sir; and there is an

15 explanation for that.

16- As Mr. Steptoe indicated, this package contains

17 only documents pertaining to random portion of the

18- sampl e, randomly selected.

19 There was another portion of the sample that is

20 selected on the basis of engineering judgment; and as I

21 recall the way the numbering was done in cable

22 population -- _and 'that may have transpired to some other

23 ones, also -- I don't recall -- the random numbers

24. from -- or the random portion numbers went f rom 1 to .60
m

25 or 61 -- I don't recall -- and then the engineering

Sonntaq' Reporting Service, Ltd.
Geneva, Illinois 60134
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1 judgment portion sample item numbers went from 100 on to'

2 possibly 160, 161, and that's what leads to the 120

3 items.

4 JUDG E GROSSMAN: Okay.

5 We still don't have an explanation as to why the

6 first item dropped out.

7 MR. STEPTOE: You are anticipating my

8 questioning.

9 JUDG E GROSSMAN: Oh, okay.

10 A (WI TNESS KAUSH AL) We do,

11 MR. STEPTOE: It's the next exhibit.

[' ') 12 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Oh, okay, fine.
LJ

13 Is there any obj ection to this document, which is

14 marked as Applicant's Exhibit 131?

15 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I think this is

16 h elpf ul, I and don' t object.

17 aut I would like to, since I gather that similar

18 documents are not expected to be of fered for the other

19 populations, and this is going to be offered by way of a

20 representa tive showing -- I would ask, through the

21 Chair, if Applicant can make available comparable

22 history for the cable pan hanger population, one that

23 has weld items in it, one that -- I don' t know -- I

24 presume may have inaccessible items in it, and one that,_,

. .

( ) 25 has notable discrepancies in the results.,

s
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1 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Is there any problem with '

2 that?-

3- 'I wouldn' t think that it would affect the

4 admissibility of :this; but since we haven't had normal

5 discovery on this area, if your ' people .would be kind .

6 enough to do that, I think. that would facilitate the

7 hearing.

j. 8 . -Mr. Steptoe.
.

9 MR. STEPTOE:- We have no problem in'providing

-10 those documents.

i .11 I disagree with your statement that we haven' t had

en
12. normal discovery. We've been making available

'13 BCAP-related documents for more than nine months now;
.

14: and I'm not tasking Mr. Guild at' all in saying that.

15- I j ust want to remind you that. there's been

16 substantial discovery .with respect to BCAP.

17 MR. GUILD: Well, it hasn't been exactly
4

.lfL normal; but - that was not the point of dispute.
!

19 MR. STEPTOE: We've no problem providing

:20 similar documents --

21 JUDG E GROSSMAN: Okay, fine.

22 MR. STE PTOE: -- of this type to Mr. Guild.
*

23 JUDG E GROSSMAN: Okay.

'24. Any obj ection, Mr. Berry ?,

, -

) 25 MR. BERRY: The Staff has no obj ection, Mr.i

Sonntaq Reoor ting Service, Ltd.
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l Chairman.

2 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay.

3 Applicant's 131 is received; and we'll expect that

4 the Board will get copies of this, too.

5 (The document was thereupon received into

6 evidence as Applicant's Exhibit No. 131.)

7 MR. STEPTOE: The next document I'm handing

8 to you, Dr. Kaushal, I'd like to have marked as

9 Applicant's Exhibit No.132. It's entitled, "Th e

10 History of CBL 0301. "

11 (The document was thereupon marked
, ,'-

| j- 12 Applicant's Exhibit No. 132 for
i i

~

13 identification as of October 7, 19 86.)

14 BY MR. STEPTOE:

15 Q Are these documents also drawn f rom the official BCAP

16 records?

17 A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) They appear to, yes.

18 0 Can you walk us through, page by page, this document

19 starting with the first page, which is the April 11,

20 19 85, B CAP Memo No. 1085.

21 Can you explain what this is and how it relates to

22 CB L-0 017

23 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) The memo actually talks about two

_
24 items, but it does include Cable 001.

( ) 25 The memo is f rom the CSR discipline engineer, a
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1 gentleman named S. C. Wang, and it says -- at least it
,

2 starts, "The following cable sample packages have been

3 determined to be invalid," which, by the way, I think is

4- a poor choice of words -- invlaid, actually -- is a. poor

5 . choice of words, "as a result of the latest cable

6 termination records review necessitated by BCAP<

7 obse rva tion s. "

8 And then it goes on to say that-Cable No.1RE039,

9 which is the one we talked about a little while ago,t

10 Package No. CS R-I- E- CB L-0 01, had been determinated on

11 8/15/84 and reterminated on 8/16/84'in order to replace

[ _12 a damaged solenoid valve. ' lRE917 0.
x

13 So what happened in this case, as I would venture
~

,

14 to reconstruct from this documentation, is that the.

15 package was there and apparently an inspection was made !

,

16 and apparently an observation was written, .and when a
3~

17 search was made -- a research was made, as would

'

18 normally. be done to establish validity or invalidity of

19 an observa tion, that it came to light that the cable had

20 been determinated and reterminated, and that would put

! 21 it outside the 'BCAP time frame. Inasmuch as the

22 retermination occurred af ter June 30, 1984, this will

23. put it outside of BCAP.

! 24 0 Could you explain why you say that the word " invalid" is
/~',

( 125 a poor choice of words?

Sonntaa Reportina Service, Ltd.
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1 A- (WITNESS KAUSH AL) W ell, the term invalid is used in

2 terms of.the discrepancy and so has'a. specific

3 connota tion.

4 In this case, what the engineer .is trying to say is

5 that the package is no longer an appropriate package- for

6 inclusion in the sample.

7 MR. GUILD: Well, .Mr. Ch ai rman, I object to

8 . the witness telling _ us what the engineer is trying to

9 say.

10 The document will have to speak for itself in the

11 absence of the witness - -or the author of the document

-( '} 12
*

stating what he is trying to say.
. s,s

13 JUDGE GROSSMAN: W ell, the witness is only _

' 14 offering his opinion.

15 The document says what it says; and it's the
,

16 witness' opinion that it was a poor choice of words.

17 BY-MR. STEPTOE:

18' Q- Now,'Dr. Kaushal, I believe, reading on on this first

'19 pa g e, it indicates that the cable 001 had been BCAP

'20 inspected, in the bottom paragraph.

.21 Actually, it says, "The above cables had been BCAP

22 inspected.",

23 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) That's correct.

24 Q Okay.

O ) 25( Do you know where the BCAP observations, if any,

Sonntag Repor ting Se rvice, Ltd.
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1 are related to that inspection? -

2 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Well, let me just go down the

3 package of the documents that you gave. me, Mr. Steptoe.

4 0 Okay.

5 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) After the next tab is a listing of

6 the BCAP package numbers along' with the identification

'7 of the cable number that' goes with it.

8 Along at the bottom -- as I see on that page, tha t

9 item has been crossed out, initialed, and there is an

10 asterisk, and the asterisk says, " Package' invalid. See

11 BCAP Memo No. 1085 dated April 11, 1985," so that ties

[ '; 12 it back to the memorandum that we just talked about.
?%)

'13 The rest of that tab is a listing of the remaining.<

14 What I suggest is we go to the last tab, and what

15 you will see -- there are, I believe -- at least I
.

16 thought there were two observations there. The last tab

-17 has Observation CSR-I-E-CBL-001-01, and it records

18- certain observations.
i

19 At the bottom of that page, just before Box No. 13,

20 it says, " Rewritten as CSR-I-E-CBL-XXX-418. "

21 Similarly, I believe the tab before that is

22 another observation, which is numbered

23 CS R-I- E- CB L- 0 01-0 2. That observation records a certain

24- apparent discrepancy.
O.
4 ) 25 Then at the bottom there's a note that says,
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_1~ " Rewritten as CSR-I-E-CBL-XXX-419"; and ~ then if you move

2 forward in' _the tab, you will see the XXX Observation 418

3 and XXX Observation 419.

4 Again, as I reconstruct f rom the documentation that

5 I see, once the package -- the . item was found to be not

6 appropriate for inclusion in the BCAP sample, an

,

observation having already been' recorded,_ it was not~7

8 considered appropriate to discard those observations.

9 How eve r, it was also not . considered appropriate to carry

10. them as valid sample. observations; and so those two

11 observations, the sample' observa tions, were superseded :

,N 1:2 by the two XXX observations, which were then processede

k) '

s

13 as out of scope.

-14 Q And, again, would one expect to find those -- well, what

15 would happen -- what further processing would take place

16 with respect to those out of scope observations?

17 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) If you notice, it was our policy,- ,

18 general policy, that if we have a XXX observation --

19 well, no, I -- I believe -- I'm not sure that applies to

20 this case.'

21- But in both . cases -- but in all cases, the XXX

-22 observations were recorded on NCR's and were

! 23 dispositioned.

24 With respect to these two observations, the XXX
O'

( ) 25 observations were called out of scope; but apparently

i
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1 there was a design significance evaluation done on

'

2 ~these,'and.these were determined to be out of.-- not --

3 excuse me -- determined not to be design significant.
L

24 MR. GUILD:. I'm sorry'.

'5 .Could you read the last answer back, please, Mr.

6 Reporter...

7 (The answer was thereupon read by the

| 8 Reporter.)

9 BY MR. STEPTOE:-
'

~

i .. 10 Q Do you know whether that design significance evaluation

11. preceded or came after the determination that these

{ 12 observations should be rewritten as 'out of scope?.

c .13 1A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) No, I would not, I would not know
_

|

i, 14: that, although my expectation is --.and I'm not-
1
'

15 recalling that portion..of BCAP-06 right now -- but for
~

. . 16 certain XXX observations, we did design significance
;

i- 17' evaluations before we called them out of scope. ,

;

p 1 18 - (Indi ca ting. )
'

19 Q Okay.

-20 Well, can you tell from this documentation when the

21; design significance determination was made --,

,
22- A (WITNESS KAUSHAL) You --

I.

i 23 ~ Q -- based on --

24 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) What you gave me, Mr. Steptoe, does

'k 25 not have a portion of the observation that would have
N
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1- that on it.
,

2 It will be the 'following page, wouldn' t it? That
5

3 would.be Page 3.

4 I have Page 1 of 3 and 2 of 3.

'
5 Q Do you have Page 3 of 3 for the observations on the last

6 tab? s

7 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL)' Oh, I was looking at only XXX ones.

8 On 001-02, yes, there is a -- on Page 3 of

9 something -- and I don' t know what -- there is an>

10 evalua tion done by Sargent & Lundy, . prepared by Mr.

1 11 Galsuis on April 23, 1985, approved by Mr. Haley on

f, -~h 12 April 24, 1985, and I believe that date -- we'll have to
R ,) .

13 check that date -- and the observation was called out of

14 - s co pe in - J uly.
.

15 So the design significance evaluation was done

16 prior 'to it being called out of scope.
,

17 'O Turning back to the original BCAP Observation Block =16,
i

18 bo th of th em f or CB L-001-01 and 001-02 :

19 In Block 16.the statement is made, "This

20 observation has been classified as not suitable for

21. further processing by a Level III Inspector."
;

22 Why would he classify this as not -- what does that

'23 mean?
,

t-

| 24 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) I believe it was called not suitable

.&)
;
'

( 25 for processing because an alternate observation had been
; 'v'
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1 written in the form of XXX, so that the original

2 observation, which is a non-XXX observation, will no

3 longer be suitable for processing.

4 MR. STEPTOE: Judge G rossman, I know the

5 hourly is early, but I have run out of things to

6 redirect that I am prepared to redirect on.

7 I know we have to meet Mr. Guild and Mr. Orlov this

8 evening before I can proceed.

9 JUDGE GROSSMAN : Okay. So you still have

10 some redirect tomorrow ?

11 MR. STEPTOE: Tha t's correct,

(o) 12 But I will try and be as prompt as I can tomorrow.
't

13 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Yes, okay. Tha t's fine.

14 MR. MILLER: Your Honor, I should report to

15 the Board and the parties that I have talked to Mr.

16 Geocaris, Mr. McG regor's counsel . He has received a

17 copy of the letter that you shared with Mr. Guild and

18 myself yesterday at the close of the session.

19 Based on his representations to me, he says that he

20 is going to advise his client that it is appropriate for

21 him to resume the stand, and suggests that perhaps one

22 af ternoon next week might be set aside f or the

23 conclusion of Mr. McGregor's cross examination and any

_
24 further examination by the other parties.

I

k j 25 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Okay,
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l' I take it that's on; the assumption that that first

2 investigation is formally closed?

3 MR. MILLER: Yes -- well, he, Mr. Geocaris,

4~ -indicated to me that he was satisfied with the

5 representations to that effect contained in the letter,

6 and I wouldn't presume to advise him one way or the -i

'

7- other on that. I j us t --

8 JUDG E GROSSMAN: Well, L I think that's what the

9 letter represented; and I don't want this to hold up-

10 that formal closing of that first investigation.

11 MR. MILLER: Yes.

[/) 12 J UDG E G ROSSMAN : There's many a slip twixt

\_
13 the cup and the lip, and I don't want to get Mr.

14 McG regor in any kind of problem that -way.

15 I'd just as soon that we had that closed and we

16 just got on with it here.

17 MR. MILLER: He did indicate that he wanted
'

18 further confirmation that Mr. McGregor was not a target

19 of the second investigation; but he did not anticipate

20 any difficulty in obtaining a representation to that

21 effect from OIA.

22 JUDG E GROSSMAN: Okay, fine.

23 So why don't we adjourn until 9:00 o' clock tomorrow

24 morning.
_

( 25 MR. STEPTOE: Thank you, Judge Grossman.
N,;
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1 MR. MILLER: Thank you.

2 A (WITNESS KAUSH AL) Thank you, sir.

3 (WHEREUPON, the hearing of the

4 above-entitled matter was continued to

5 October 8, 1986, at the hour of 9:00

6 o' clock A. M.)

7
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